CITY OF FRANKLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING*
FRANKLIN CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
9229 W. LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN
AGENDA®**
TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2011, 6:30 P.M.

Call to Order and Roll Call

Citizen Comment Period

Approval of Minutes
1. Approval of regular meeting of June 7, 2011.

Hearings
Organizational Business
1. Boards and Commissions Appointments
a. Alderman Wilhelm-Economic Development Commission.
Letters and Petitions
1. Notice of intention from Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District to fill one position

on the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage Commission (MMSD).

Reports and Recommendations

1. Resolution opposing the adoption of Senate Bill 83 relating to various changes to the
eminent domain laws.

2. Concept review for a proposed multi-tenant retail building at the Sendik's West
development (at approximately 5300 W. Rawson Avenue) (Eric Neumann, applicant).

3. Ordinance to amend the Unified Development Ordinance (zoning map) to rezone a

certain parcel of land from R-3 Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District to I-1
Institutional District (7401 W. Puetz Road) (approximately 0.29 acres) (City of Franklin
Water Utility, applicant).

4. Resolution to amend Resolution Nos. 2000-5130 and 2006-6110 imposing conditions
and restrictions for the approval of a Special Use for the City of Franklin water tower
located at 7401 W. Puetz Road (City of Franklin Water Utility, applicant).

3. Ordinance to Amend the Unified Development Ordinance Text §15-7.0107 Pertaining
to Minor Site Plan Amendments (City of Franklin, Applicant).

6. Resolution imposing conditions and restrictions for the approval of a Special Use for a
physical fitness facility use upon property located at 7211 S. 76th Street (Class A
Fitness LLC, applicant).

7. Request from the Parks Commission for the Common Council to enter into negotiations
with Milwaukee County for the lease of land at the southwest corner of S. 51st Street
and W. Puetz Road for development of a multi-recreational sports facility.

8. Authorization to receive quotes for the installation of concrete sidewalk in easement
along the east side 0f 4934 W. Forest Hill Avenue into Franklin High School lands and
then connecting to a drive to the north.

9. Authorization to accept the high bid for the sale of Sewer and Water Department
vehicle, a 2003 Chevrolet Blazer.



Franklin Common Council
6/21/11
Page Two

10.  Employment agreement for Calvin Patterson as Chief Financial Officer.

11.  Ordinance to restructure the Economic Development Mission Process Administration of
the City of Franklin to create the Forward Franklin Economic Development Committee
(Ald. Taylor).

12.  Restructuring of the Economic Development Commission to allow for further review of
the Citizens for Community Development proposal (as moved by Ald. Taylor at the
6/7/11 Common Council meeting).

13.  Subrogation claim from West Bend Mutual Insurance Company for their insured,
Animal Campus, LLC, whose employee was bitten by a City of Franklin Police K-9
dog. The Common Council may enter closed session pursuant to §19.85(1)(e) and (g),
Stats., to consider a subrogation claim from West Bend Mutual Insurance Company, the
workers compensation cartier for Animal Campus, LLC, who has paid workers
compensation benefits to or on behalf of Animal Campus' employee who was bitten by
a City of Franklin Police K-9 dog on March 16, 2011 and may reenter open session at
the same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein as it deems
appropriate.

14.  Potential public acquisition of property located at approximately 7501 South 49th
Street, Tax Key No. 788-9981-000, for the public purposes of flood management and
stormwater control, park access and additional access to Pleasant View Elementary
School. The Council may enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e), to
consider the potential public acquisition of property located at approximately 7501
South 49th Street, Tax Key No. 788-9981-000, for the public purposes of flood
management and stormwater control, park access and additional access to Pleasant
View Elementary School, the terms and provisions of such an acquisition and the
investing of public funds, for competitive and bargaining reasons, and to reenter open
session at the same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein as it deems

appropriate.
H. Licenses and Permits
1. Miscellaneous Licenses.
L Bills
1. Vouchers and Payroll approval.
1. Adjournment

*Supporting decumentation and details of these agenda items are available at City hall during normal business hours.
[Note: Upon reasonabie notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
additional information, contact the City Clerk’s office at (414) 425-7500.]

*#Notice i given that a majority of the Economic Development Commission may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over
which the Economic Development Commission has decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Economic Development
Commission per State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Beard, even though the Econemic Development Commission will not take formal action at this
meeting.

REMINDERS:
June 23 Plan Commission 7:00 pm.
July 4 CITY HALL CLOSED

July 5 Committee of the Whole AND Common Council ~— 6:30 p.m.



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
) COUNCIL ACTION 6/21/11
ORGANIZATIONKL Boards and Commissions Appointments ITEM NUMBER
BUSINESS & f .
Ay, |

Several terms of offices on various Boards and Commissions have or will be expiring. The
Mayor may have appointments for Council confirmation:

Economic Development Commission
Alderman Wilhelm, 3 yr. term expires 4/15/14




i

=1

-l

. ;
i, }&,5?37

'“"h.“
p T
e,
v

o™
Dy,

,
e
" Tuﬁ!ﬁ‘%ﬁmﬁ

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO FILL ONE (1) POSITION ON THE
MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE COMNISSION (MMSD)

To All Persons Whose Principal Residence is Within the Milwaukee Metropolitan
Sewerage District but Qutside of the City of Milwaukee:

Section 200.23(2)(b), Wisconsin Statutes, directs an Executive Council composed
of the Mayors of the Cities of Cudahy, Franklin, Glendale, Greenfield, Oak Creek,
St. Francis, Wauwatosa and West Allis and the Presidents of the Villages of
Bayside, Brown Deer, Fox Point, Greendale, Hales Corners, River Hills,
Shorewood, West Milwaukee, and Whitefish Bay to appoint, by a majority vote of

members, certain Commissioners of the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage
District.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that at a meeting of the Executive Council to be held at the Port
of Milwaukee Administration Building located at 2323 S. Lincoln Memorial Drive,
Milwaukee, WI 53207 beginning at 1:00 p.m. on Monday, July 11, 2011 immediately before
the regular meeting of the Intergovernmental Coeperation Council, the Executive Counacil
will consider appoiniments to fill the following position:

One (1) Commissioner Position commencing in July 2011, for a three-year term

Section 200.23(2)(b), Wisconsin Statutes, require that this position be filled by an
ELECTED OFFICIAL. The individual filling the Commissioner position must have
their principal residence within the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District but
outside of the City of Milwaukee.

The present pay for each Commissioner is $410.91 biweekly. Upon employment, 2
Commissioner must complete a “Statement of Economic Interests” form. A copy of this
form is available through Sharon Chudy, MMSD Commission Secretary.

Each person who desires to be considered for appointment to a Commissioner position
must submit a Letter of Interest to each of the members of the Executive Council as
listed in Section 200.23(2){b) with a copy to Mayor Thomas M. Taylor, Chair, ICC
Executive Council, cfo City of Frankiin, 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wi 53132.

A copy of the list of the Executive Council members is available through Sharon Chudy,

MMSD Commission Secretary. The letter must be received by the members no later than
Friday, July 1, 2011,




Notice to Fill Position
Page 2

Each candidate who so desires may make a presentation to the Executive Council at
approximately 7:00 p.m. on Monday, July 11, 2011, for no more than five (5) minutes.
After all presentations are completed, the members of the Executive Council will vote to
elect one candidate to fill the position.

Any question about the job description or any other aspect of a Commissioner position
should be directed to Sharon Chudy, MMSD Commission Secretary, c/o Milwaukee
Metropclitan Sewerage District, Office of the Commission, 260 W. Seeboth Street,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204-1446, Email: schudy@mmsd.com, Telephone: {414) 225-

2108.
Ao (})?Muﬁ/‘”

Sharon Chudy, Commission Se tary
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District

icchotice2011



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING

DATE
W/ | COUNCIL ACTION
W 6/21/11
REPORTS & ITEM NUMBER

A Resolution Opposing the Adoption of
Senate Bill 83 Relating to Various Changes é /

RECOMMENDATIONS to the Eminent Domain Laws

(This item was tabled to the June 21, 2011 Common Council Meeting from the June 7, 2011 Council
Meeting for possible attendance by Senator Lazich.)

Below, as authored by Mike Harrigan, Chairman and Senior Financial Advisor with Ehlers & Associates,
Inc., is a summary of the negative impacts of Senate Bill 83 which relates to various changes to the
eminent domain laws. Attached for Common Council consideration is a resolution indicating the City’s
position in opposition to the adoption of Senate Bill 83.

“Approved out of Senate Committee on May 12, 2011 by a 3-2 vote, Senate Bill 83 substantially restricts
the instances in which a local government can acquire property through eminent domain. Of particular
note and concern, the bill changes the definitions of "blighted property" and "blighted area" such that to
make a finding of blight, the subject property would as a pre-condition have had to been cited for
violation of a state or local building code, and have had to fail to correct those deficiencies after having
received at least two notices from the local government to do so. Furthermore, the cost to correct the code
violations would need to exceed 50% of the value of the improvements on the site.

Since a Community Development Authority (CDA) or a Redevelopment Authority (RDA) can only
exercise its powers in blighted areas, or over blighted properties, this stringent requirement for
determining blight would eliminate their ability for involvement in most economic development and
redevelopment efforts. As examples, unless the property in question met the strict blight requirements
noted above, a CDA or RDA would be unable to:

. Acquire and assemble property for redevelopment, even if the owners approached the Authority.
" Provide development incentives, or raise the funds through lease revenue bonds.

. Act as a conduit issuer for double tax-exempt private-financing of economic development projects.
Provide loans, grants, or other assistance through programs operated by the Authority.

The state should not change the law in this case because it is functioning well as it is. Without the ability to
use the eminent domain tool, many excellent projects would not have happened including Bayshore Mall
in Glendale, improvements in the Menomonee Valley in Milwaukee, and other similar projects in West
Bend, Beloit, Oshkosh, Cudahy, and Racine.”

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to approve Resolution No. 2011- , A Resolution Opposing the Adoption of Senate Bill 83
Relating to Various Changes to the Eminent Domain Laws which includes directing the City Clerk to
transmit a copy of this Resolution to its Senate and Assembly representatives in the State Legislature and
to Governor Scott Walker along with a letter from the Mayor requesting that this legislation be abandoned,
defeated, or vetoed.




STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING THE ADOPTION OF SENATE BILL 83 RELATING TO
VARIOUS CHANGES TO THE EMINENT DOMAIN LAWS

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin has significant need for economic development and redevelopment;
and

WHEREAS, the City has created a Community Development Authority (CDA) which has designated
certain areas of the City as blighted under the current definition of blight as set forth in Wisconsin Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the CDA can only exercise its powers for economic development and redevelopment in
areas for which a redevelopment plan has been approved, and which meet the existing definitions of blight; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 83 would so significantly narrow the definition of blight that it would
effectively eliminate the ability of the CDA to function, making economic development and redevelopment
more difficult, if not impossible; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 83 would nearly eliminate the ability to acquire property for economic
development through eminent domain, undermining the ability to assemble property for redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 83 would effectively be an anti-business initiative because it would put the City
of Franklin and all Wisconsin municipalities at a disadvantage in terms of their ability to promote development
and redevelopment within their communities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that for the reasons cited in this resolution and in the attached
summary which 1s hereby made a part of this resolution, the Common Council of the City of Franklin opposes
Senate Bill 83.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to transmit a copy of this resolution to its
Senate and Assembly representatives in the State Legislature and to Governor Scott Walker along with a letter
from the Mayor requesting that this legislation be abandoned, defeated, or vetoed.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this 21st day of June,
2011.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this 21st day of
June, 2011. ,

APPROVED:

Thomas M. Taylor, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk
AYES NOES ABSENT




Attachment to Resolution No. 2011-

Summary of Negative Impacts of Senate Bill 83

Approved out of Senate Committee on May 12 by a 3-2 vote, Senate Bill 83 substantially restricts the instances
in which a local government can acquire property through eminent domain. Of particular note and concern, the
bill changes the definitions of "blighted property" and "blighted area” such that to make a finding of blight, the
subject property would as a pre-condition have had to been cited for violation of a state or local building code,
and have had to fail to correct those deficiencies after having received at least two notices from the local
government to do so. Furthermore, the cost to comrect the code violations would need to exceed 50% of the
value of the improvements on the site.

Since a Community Development Authority (CDA) or a Redevelopment Authority (RDA) can only exercise its
powers in blighted areas, or over blighted properties, this stringent requirement for determining blight would
eliminate their ability for involvement in most economic development and redevelopment efforts. As examples,
unless the property in question met the strict blight requirements noted above, a CDA or RDA would be unable
to:

» Acquire and assemble property for redevelopment, even if the owners approached the Authority.
» Provide development incentives, or raise the funds through lease revenue bonds.
» Act as a conduit issuer for double tax-exempt private-financing of economic development projects.

« Provide loans, grants or other assistance through programs operated by the Authority.

The state should not change the law in this case because it is functioning well as it is. Without the ability to use
he eminent domain tool, many excellent projects would not have happened including Bayshore Mall in
Glendale, improvements in the Menomonee Valley in Milwaukee, and other similar projects in West Bend,
Beloit, Oshkosh, Cudahy, and Racine.



REQUEST FOR MEETING
APPROVAL | COUNCIL ACTION DATE
é;.ﬂ | 06/21/11
CONCEPT REVIEW FOR A PROPOSED
REPORTS & MULTI-TENANT RETAIL BUILDING AT N{I;fé‘i[m
RECOMMENDATIONS | THE SENDIKS WEST DEVELOPMENT
(AT APPROXIMATELY 5300 W. s D
RAWSON AVENUE) (ERIC NEUMANN, . ol
APPLICANT)

On June 16,2011, Mr. Eric Neumann of MSI General Corporation, submitted an application for a
Concept Review on behalf of the property owner (DEVO Properties/Rawson Development LLC)
of property located at approximately 5300 W. Rawson Avenue.

The subject property is currently zoned M-1 Limited Industrial District and OL-2 General
Business Overlay District, and encompasses approximately 6.2 acres. The property is currently
vacant and is adjacent to the Sendiks and CVS developments to the east, to a stormwater
management pond to the north, and to Fox Storage to the west. This area is identified for future
commercial development in the City of Franklin 2025 Comprehensive Master Plan.

The attached preliminary plans propose an approximately 6,700 square foot multi-tenant (three or
four tenants are ultimately envisioned) retail building. The proposed building and associated
parking is to be located on approximately 1.5 acres of the 6.2 acre parcel. The proposed building
will be constructed with precast stone, concrete brick, EIFS, and slate tile. The site is proposed to
contain approximately 50 parking spaces, a drive-thru window for an envisioned restaurant on the
west end of the building, and an outdoor seating area on the southwest end of the building.

The applicant notes that the final details of the building, including the specific tenants and tenant
spaces, and the ¢xact location and number of doors, windows and architectural features, may be
revised in the future dependent upon the needs of the tenants as such tenants are confirmed.

Staff notes that at a minimum, this project will require a Special Use (as a drive-thru is proposed).
Additional Special Uses may be necessary in the future, dependent upon the actual tenants
envisioned for this building. Dependent upon the plans of the owner, a Certified Survey Map
may also be necessary for this project.

_ Staff would also note that a similar proposal for this area was first presented to the City in 2007.

- While recommended for approval by staff and the Plan Commission (with a number of
conditions), the associated Certified Survey Map and Special Use was denied by the Common
Council at its May 20, 2008, meeting. The owner subsequently submitted a revised proposal
without the drive-thiu and with certain architectural and site plan changes. The associated Site
Plan was approved (with conditions) by the Plan Commission at its June 19, 2008, meeting, and
the associated Certified Survey Map was approved (with conditions) by the Common Council at
its July 8, 2008, meeting. However, the subject building was not built, the subject Certified
Survey Map was not recorded, and the subject approvals have since expired.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Provide direction to the applicant regarding the proposed development for the proposed multi-
tenant retail building (at approximately 5300 W. Rawson Avenue) {Eric Neumann, applicant}.




Project Narrative for Devo Retail @ Sendik’s West (Franklin, WI)

The attached plan set shows the 6,700 sf retail/restaurant building we are proposing for
the remaining out-lot of the Sendik’s Food Market site on 51% and Rawson. The site plan
occupies the entire frontage of the lot west of CVS and ending at our property line. It
extends from the frontage on Rawson to the internal drive/road way noted on the plan as
Fountain’s Blvd.

The plan shows a modification to the existing right in right out driveway (west) of CVS
by moving it further west to line up with the driveway coming for the quarry site. The
new drive access to Rawson will be left in, left out, right in, right out. This is a critical
improvement for the development.

There are 51 paﬂdng stalls and a drive thru lane around the north and west sides of the
building. The drive thru window is located on the west wall of the building.

The architecture matches the materials used on the Sendik’s store and is the same
architecture that was submitted and approved in 2008 at plan commission.

The proposed uses of the building are a “restaurant type” use or one that would required a
drive thru and other retail type uses that fall within the SIC codes permitted uses for this
site. At this time the exact tenant names are not confirmed so we respectfully ask that we
can submit that detailed information at a later

The estimated total value of the site, building and improvements will range between $2
and $3M.

Support of the Common Counecil is appreciated, and critical for this site to develop.

We thank you for the opportunity to continue to bomplete the very successful Sendik’s
site. ' '

~ Sincerely,

Devo Properties






SHHOVNVIA ' SUHANIDNA

SYOLOVALNGO

SLOALIHOYY

GENERAL

PROJECT ADDRESS:

T B

B IiNER

SI?SLAN
C-101
P10085

Paosget Humesn:

l%l
7

BOULEVARD

FOUNTAINS

1. 1
[T sitepLaN 1= 204"
3 T




SHOLIVALNGD SLOHLIHOYV

SHTHNIONH

SYHOVNVW

[rrrre—yy LI
moo _. & Mmvareir e
T e—— o e sy
— [——
- [ — ——
N 221044 [r—— i o [ ® Wi
Seonci e 57 v i
- Sy e =y " @
s, gt e g P ————— JETRNI— 205 20 Wi
| SRR . i e w7 | Ao T ——
AR 133K e s e g [ w (((((( o o) e £ TSR TRIATRIE & [R———
NY¥1d HOCT4 e s g mrsmmrie £ % @ a0 n e ST Sirran
a0 B ol + [T e —— r @ a o s
Lk [ ————— @ a8 mang; = ; B . pocilptio pomidntintan
g LoETy e — ek E R 6 vemeonn {5 e : A @ s m 2o O DR
18 kel aug SaEmd S0 Holsig WALTA152] NS IOp G 1PREZAL -£0 WA, Toliaig 05U 50 HORIAD STULaN g Halsiisy LENOSTN 40NN IS 1 N
T
oo 1w G oET T
LB 1 37 9 5L KEI0 O DOTITIES 0 04 NOVD Farsd OA TN |
T AR W5
£ TR = wn | = B’ e O P G
- =1 £ Ty N | coom I
= - - FE TR y13) o = I
o P T i e g T T Y RN
T Foi Ty | coom = | <a
o LT s W T v | e oy I
— = o | . e T = IMND
S = M S ] p -y “Ew | ooen TN
— CTE I R = B W T aw i 1w | T
153 HVTINTHZ DG = G | i iF e P N
= e e G ¥ C T N 2 3 3
K LM o PO T - o i R T4 N
. = au | T L ST I
H ot T |t E £ e S M
§$3uaqY 193reid = EE G W -3 12 o — T T AL S
= = CE S 0 T A oy IS g | e |aieaa] v |
o BOO | S T | TSV 1| 0107 RO N [ S| S | TR Y| G105 | FOIN=] 215 857 15 DN | T7I=a1vH | Fh 8 | 301 ¢ HoSd 48 17y
ivaga ars —— -1
ENT] =e6a IN2=LloO4 SNAaTing
ANJTHDS Fvad ANY =OOg

ZSHRIIA:

o SAEDSNOSEE BII0E BI0HIE

o
LNEWIIVITQ DML

AHOROd
NOLIVEOIEOD TV ISHW

TVEHANITD

[0 =@/l Nvid 2008 u3MoL]

()
12

TIM LD 40 2ovd SCEM
&1 gheifl T 64’3 BLON:

£eill) 3 KVHA 04
FUTTNOD dnodEHTog
LT G NI

U P LoD

&l

TIW M4 &5 3074 SOENL
D4 SN T T T Faow-

NI LurlTs

Q1 STIPM - TNRO NS ML

5Ly DL NTEG OL
CRETINGD NCadaod
HTY AERSIN-Ea

Ol HILATE kelotty




ol = g sNolLyARTa
T

SLOHELIHDHY

68001d _ :

Waawy Lo SNOLLYATTY HA15diAG _

. 8Ly deom
SNOILLYATTS ¥OIN3LX3 1T /M IS E
L TeLE /M §i50 e

IR \HZES TS0 Sellet 2
U8 KRR g .

IoNSDS TTvm _ NOILYAZTA HIHON _
SHIANTS HOLY T T

OO STNCAS
1HDIT SALTHOOSA

&
T PN @\ IS
HotoD dviD Dwd), I N ,.. .ﬂ' ¥ = k] o e Lo = ]
s vl DNHSY 2
ST LER HeIad MO
ANNIAY HORAYY L3l
FSAWIOY £330 r

SYOLOVALNOOD

Isa HEwhd 4a3d mQLm.U!DDmU._qN ﬂwMMDM@ u A
ol @ QFHOTIODTS 5 2 &
§53400Y 20210k B2l HD0TE ATV
N2 0w .:im@
@ ITHOTODTR
62
7] HEIN ENIS NI 21% - s u 4 Nadanoa
- FBOod AoeanIe(n ) " S
= HONOD ELF .
|
& NNOEE JuveNYI
i OO0 Ay Dvds,
7 ENIHSY T Iy
o LT Wy SRE HORY , _ . _ _ _
”" _ NOILVAZTE L9¥3 SNOILYAZTE HAMOL IS3A § HIHON M NOILYATT3 1S3M _

INDOHA dulv SNy

i W00 Vo I ! ! ! ! !
i Sval) SLNOSSNEa

1] r WILND ASONYD
" UMY aoooFad o
ET
i D HOLZ
L oL wioTeD wvion(e )
NkiD HOHODTMd

N

Ly "SNOD LLTTID

OO0 M(._.UE@

HADIHE ONGD

ANTTE FFHOD

(TRIELYH JNo0i( ) = = F

SHHANTONA

= - moanIm
: HORE ONDD P
SHOISATY | =0 NOUYDOT
\ Hewdy
HEIOD Nyl yaa3s W3k
Tz ——————— oniHeY 12 vo riE(e )

HvHald QEHINETRC

(ANl 1O
FoREAF Dy SvRld CISZIIONY _ NOLLYAZ'TZ HLNOS _
LHAWIMYJET ONILYWLLSY WY AN DNEZY TIEY T ]

LA 0T W0

¥, 0% XY

19874207007 AN IYHD? STllvad ] ¥ ¥
2608¢ L DOMOWORODO SONY LN AT £y
LHOT'Od AALSOEL) DNIZYTS T . b - . - - -

SYHOVNVIW

NOLLVHOTUON TVUINTD 15W 3 MoT avao a rd
AN THINNTE B E ﬁ _H_
s ,
= L ) i
AVAEANHED L ALYTS 848

Y EOL JIADTOS
L=l =) quzaa

TP Ho0u

BNOLS Loy DT

Hy 0L OF=GTO0
M EOTIOD Ly 3Hm,
FIVd HLOOLS
SNOLS 1SV DTt

SZLON AN TYVIHA LYW HOIM3L3 l




APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MIIEZ)EATT]%:\IG
A COUNCIL ACTION 062111
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE UNIFIED ITEM
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (ZONING MAP) | yovor o
TO REZONE A CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND
FROM R-3 SUBURBAN/ESTATE SINGLE-
REPORTS & FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT TO I-1
INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT
RECOMMENDATIONS (7401 WEST PUETZ ROAD)
(APPROXIMATELY 0.29 ACRES) 4
(CITY OF FRANKLIN WATER UTILITY, (5 3.

APPLICANT)

At its June 9, 2011, meeting, following a properly noticed Public Hearing, the Plan
Commission recommended approval of an ordinance to amend the Unified
Development Ordinance (Zoning Map) to rezone a certain parcel of land from R-3
Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District to I-1 Institutional District (7401 W.
Puetz Road) (approximately 0.29 acres) (City of Franklin Water Utility, Applicant).

A motion to adopt Ordinance 2011-

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

, an ordinance to amend the Unified

Development Ordinance (Zoning Map) to rezone a certain parcel of land from R-3
Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District to I-1 Institutional District (7401 W.
Puetz Road) (approximately 0.29 acres) (City of Franklin Water Utility, Applicant).




7401 W. Puetz Road
City of Franklin Water Tower Site

iz

ittt T
i B

= 7¢TH _SLiCiHy

Property

e

EBTH ST

L1 L

;
H

7T T 1 I ™7
0 550 1,100 2,200 Feet

City Development 2011
{2010 Aerial Layer)




STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE (ZONING MAP) TO REZONE A CERTAIN PARCEL OF
LAND FROM R-3 SUBURBAN/ESTATE SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE
DISTRICT TO I-1 INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT
(7401 WEST PUETZ ROAD)

(APPROXIMATELY 0.29 ACRES)

(CITY OF FRANKLIN WATER UTILITY, APPLICANT)

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin Water Utility having petitioned for the rezoning of a
certain parcel of land from R-3 Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District to I-1
Tostitutional District, such land being located at 7401 West Puetz Road; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the City of Franklin Plan Commission
on the 9th day of June, 2011, upon the aforesaid petition and the Plan Commission thereafter
having determined that the proposed rezoning would promote the health, safety and welfare
of the City and having recommended approval thereof to the Common Council; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having considered the petition and having
concurred with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and having determined that the
proposed rezoning is consistent with the 2025 Comprehensive Master Plan of the City of
Franklin, Wisconsin and would promote the health, safety and welfare of the Community.

NOW, THEREFORE, ‘the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

SECTION I: §15-3.0102 (Zoning Map) of the Unified Development Ordinance of -
~ the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, is hereby amended to provide that the -
zoning district designation for the property described below be changed
from R-3 Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District to I-1
Institutional District:

‘Being a part of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 22, Township 5 North,
Range 21 East, in the City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.

Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 22: thence
N&9°19'05"E, along the centerline of West Puetz Road, 114.83 feet;
thence southeasterly along the said centerline, 439.82 feet, along the arc
of a curve whose center lies to the south, whose radius is 721.78 feet,



ORDINANCE NO. 2011-

Page 2

SECTION 2:

SECTION 3:

SECTION 4:

whose chord bears S73°14'06"E, 443.04 feet to a point; thence
S35°05'11"W, 40.00 feet to a point on the southerly right-of-way line
of West Puetz Road and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the lands to
be described; thence continuing S35°05'11"W, 236.85 feet to a point;
thence S0°29'41"E, 108.76 feet to a point; thence S53°0226"E, 78.81
feet; thence N0°28'23"W, 225.45 feet; thence N35°05'11"E, 144.56 feet
to a point on the southerly right-of-way line of West Puetz Road;
thence northwesterly along the said southerly right-of-way line 10.94
feet along the arc of a curve whose center lies to the southwest, whose
radius is 681.78 feet, whose chord bears N55°22'42"W, 10.94 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING. Containing 12,547.14 square feet, 0.29
acres. Tax Key No. 850-0003-000; and

The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any
term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the rematning terms and prov151ons shall remain
in full force and effect.

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its
passage and publication.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this

day of

; 2011, by Alderman

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of

Franklin this

ATTEST:

day of , 2011,

APPROVED:

Thomas M. Taylor, Mayor

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES

NOES ABSENT



Descripticn of Easement Area To Be Rezoned
Being & part of the Norihwest 1/4 of Section 22, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, in the Cily
of Franklin, Milwaulkee County, Wisconsin,

Commencing at thc. Northwest comer of Section 22: thence N83°1505"E, along the centerline
of West Puetz Road, 114,83 feet; thence southeasterly along the said centerline, 439‘.82 feet,
along the erc of & curve whose center lies to the south, whose radius is 721,78 feet, whose chord
bears 573°14'06"E, 443,04 feel to a point; thence §35°0511"W, 40.00 feet to & poinf on the
southerly fght-of-way line of West Puetz Road and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the lands to
be deseribed; thence confinuing 8§35°05'11"W, 236.85 feet to a point; thence S0°2041"E, 108.76
feet to & point; thence SSB“OZ'Z&"E,. 78.81 feet; thence NO°28723"W, 225.45 feet; thence
N35°05'11"E, 144.56 fest to a point on the southerly rdight-of-way line of West Puetz Road;
thence northwesterly alang the said southerly right-of-way line 10,94 feet along the arc of a curve
whose center lies ta the sonthwest, whose radins is 681,78 feet, whose chord bears N55°22'42"W,
10.94 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Containing 12,547.14 square feet, 0.20 acres.

EXHIBIT A
KAE142\09\DIZONINGEASEMENT AREA doe PAGE]1OF 3



HWCOR,
SEC 2511

_ NegeusE 2eanee

- - E e oy
3 ,;I—‘\IGREYHA\’\K_LﬁINE r—-’—
N [— {-

: 3
“— PART OF THE PERMANENT \
ELEVATED STORAGE TANICAND N3 ,_ -

R

¥ e

J

2at A0
[ smsssmaiman
T BCALEINFEET -+

_—

) \‘:‘*-... ? e F’UE‘E%E"D“

e B o

PERMANENT ELEVATED STORAGE TANK AND
BODETER PUMP STATION EASEMENT

EXISTING 30 PERMANENT
RIVERVIEW SANTARY

BOOSTER PUMP STATION £ EEWER EASEMENT
EABEMENT 10 BE REZONED:
i
E
g il
g EllS
i =1 &
E =z £
~ i'g g E
g3 s £l
it M gl
\
W1 OF SECTON 21 My
\:\
\‘i
1 ]
L
1
‘ 3
!
!
g
£ )
3 !
4 W1M COR. GENTER OF
E SEG, 22052 - _ NBEMTERE ZE2AST B _ G, 220521 ‘]'
i |l
E i
: |
™
&
~N
g
2
N
W
B

LaRalne L

NW1/4, BECTION 22, TSN, R21E
CITY OF FRANKLIN
MILWAUKEE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

EXHIBIT A
PAGE2OF 3



W COR.
BEC, 150521

SOUTH T6TH.STREEE

AZATW,
263785,

O

|

-

COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

e L
- _‘_\\ "

BCALE IN FEET

N 14 COR,
BEC, 22-05-21

Lty

POINT OF BEQINKING

PART GF THE PERMANENT
ELEVATED STORAGE TANK AND
BCOETER PUMP STATION
EABEMENT TO BE REZONED
0,28 ACRES —

SOUTH 76TH STREET

 E—

42-09.

JAF
G0

B

g

%1

2 EXISTING 30° PERMANENT

RIVERVIEW SANITARY
1 BEWER EASEMENT

g R
z N\
g 1
5
e
% : CURVE DATA . ;
T NUMBEHDEL'FAMGLE |SHORD BEARING RADIUS | ARG EENGTH ! GHDRD DISTANGE
E 1 JadBA4E STIMZEE. ™ 721,78 43887 44304
; [+5] OB T T | NBS'E2UTW o878 Lined’ job4 "
&
: )
n
b
B
=
2
5 W 1 COR.
£ BEC. 2-0521

PERMANENT ELEVATED
STORAGE TANIK AND
BOOSTER PUMP STATION
EABEMENT

NW1/4, BECTION 22, T5N, R21E
CITY OF FRANKUN
MILWAUKEE COUNTY, WiSCONSIN

EXHIBIT A
PAGE 3 OF 3



APPROVAL MEETING
REQUEST FOR BRI
) COUNCIL ACTION | 061
© | ARESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION —
NOS. 2000-5130 AND 2006-6110 IMPOSING | nunRER
REPORTS & CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THE '
APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE FOR THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN WATER TOWER

RECOMMENDATIONS | LOCATED AT 7401 WEST PUETZ ROAD Ay

(CITY OF FRANKLIN WATER UTILITY,
APPLICANT)

At its June 9, 2011, meeting, following a properly noticed Public Hearing, the Plan
Commission recommended approval of a resolution to amend Resolution Nos. 2000-
5130 and 2006-6110 imposing conditions and restrictions for the approval of a Special
Use for the City of Franklin Water Tower located at 7401 West Puetz Road (City of
Franklin Water Utility, Applicant). '

Pursuant to direction provided by the Plan Commission and suggestions made by the
Alderman of the subject Aldermanic District, additional architectural enhancements
have been incorporated into the proposed Booster Pump Station building as shown in

the aftached materials.

A motion to approve Resolution 2011-

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

, an amendment to Resolution Nos.

2000-5130 and 2006-6110 imposing conditions and restrictions for the approval of a
Special Use for the City of Franklin Water Tower located at 7401 West Puetz Road
(City of Franklin Water Utility, applicant).




7401 W. Puetz Road
City of Franklin Water Tower Site

Property

Sy,

e L

PR

I T f 71 1 1
0 550 1,160 2,200 Feet
, City Deveiopment 2011
{2010 Aerial Layer)




STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2011~

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NOS. 2000-5130 AND 2006-6110
IMPOSING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THE APPROVAL OF A
SPECIAL USE FOR THE CITY OF FRANKIIN WATER TOWER LOCATED
AT 7401 WEST PUETZ ROAD
(CITY OF FRANKLIN WATER UTILITY)

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin Water Utility having petitioned the City of Franklin
for the approval of an amendment to Resolution Nos. 2000-5130 and 2006-6110, pursuant to
an amended Water Tower Easement Agreement approved by Resolution No. 2011-6695,
dated March 1, 2011, to allow for the location, construction and operation of a booster
pumping station, upon property located at 7401 West Puetz Road, such property being zoned
I-1 Institutional District, R-3 Suburban/Estate Residence District, A-1 Agricultural District
and C-1 Conservancy District, and being more particularly described as follows:

Being a part of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 22, Township 5 North, Range 21
East, in the City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.

Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 22: thence N89°19'05"E, -
along the centerline of West Puetz Road, 114.83 feet; thence southeasterly
along the said centerline, 439.82 feet, along the arc of a curve whose center
lies to the south, whose radius is 721.78 feet, whose chord bears S73°14'06"E,
443,04 feet to a point; thence S35°05'11"W, 40.00 feet to a point on the
southerly right-of-way line of West Puetz Road and the POINT OF
BEGINNING of the lands to be described; thence continuing S35°05'11"W,
236.85 feet to a point;, thence S0°29'41"E, 108.76 feet to a point; thence
S53°02'26"E, 105.34 feet to a point on the existing northerly easement line of
the Riverview Sanitary Sewer Easement; thence S86°13'11"E, 110.59 feet
along said northerly easement line to a point; thence S39°59'57"E, 153.02 feet
along said northerly easement line to a point; thence N35°05'11"E, 188.98 feet
to a point; thence N53°0226"W, 60.05 feet to a point; thence N35°05'11"E,
109.06 feet to a point on the southerly right-of-way line of West Puetz Road;
thence N53°0226"W, 30.00 feet along the said southerly right-of-way line to a
point; thence S35°05'11"W, 109.06 feet to a point; thence N53°02'26"W,
230.12 feet fo a point; thence N8°38'37"W, 43.14 feet to a point; thence
N35°05'11"E, 79.04 feet to a point on the southerly right-of-way line of West
Puetz Road; thence N53°02'26"W, 27.74 feet along the said southerly right-of-
way line to a point; thence northwesterly along the said southerly right-of-way
line 33.20 feet along the arc of a curve whose center lies to the southwest,
whose radius is 681.78 feet, whose chord bears N54°26'34"W, 33.20 feet to



CITY OF FRANKLIN WATER UTILITY - AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-
Page 2

the POINT OF BEGINNING. Containing 86,693.65 square feet, 1.99 acres.
Tax Key No. 850-0003-000; and

WHEREAS, such proposed amendment being for the purpose of the location,
construction and operation of a 36 foot by 44 foot booster pumping station, and installation
of an asphalt drive extending from the existing drive within the easement area, to the booster
pump station; and

WHEREAS, such petition having been duly referred to the Plan Commission of the
City of Franklin for a public hearing, pursuant to the requirements of §15-9.0103D. of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and a public hearing having been held before the Plan
Commission on the 9th day of June, 2011, and the Plan Commission thereafter having
determined to recommend that the proposed amendment to Special Use be approved, subject
to certain conditions, and the Plan Commission further finding that the proposed amendment
to Special Use upon such conditions, pursuant to §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development
Ordinance, will be in harmony with the purposes of the Unified Development Ordinance and
the Comprehensive Master Plan; that it will not have an undue adverse impact upon
adjoining property; that it will not interfere with the development of neighboring property;
that it will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services; that it will not
cause undue traffic congestion; and that it will not result in damage to property of significant
importance to nature, history or the like; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having received such Plan Commission
recommendation and also having found that the proposed amendment to Special Use, subject
to conditions, meets the standards set forth under §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development
Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the petition of the City of Franklin Water Utility for the
approval of an amendment to Special Use for the property particularly described in the
preamble to this Resolution, be and the same is hereby approved, subject to the following
condmons and restrictions:

1. That this amendment to Special Use is approved only for the use of the subject
property by the City of Franklin Water Ultility, successors and assigns, for the
construction and operation of a 36 foot by 44 foot booster pumping station and
installation of an asphalt drive extending from the existing drive within the easement
area, to the booster pump station, which shall be constructed, operated and maintained
by the City of Franklin Water Utility, pursuant to those plans City file-stamped

, 2011 and annexed hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A.



CITY OF FRANKLIN WATER UTILITY - AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-
Page 3

2. The City of Franklin Water Utility, successors and assigns, shall pay to the City of
Franklin the amount of all development compliance, inspection and review fees
incurred by the City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for
the construction and operation of a 36 foot by 44 foot booster pumping station and
installation of an asphalt drive extending from the existing drive within the easement
area, to the booster pump station, within 30 days of invoice for same. Any violation
of this provision shall be a violation of the Unified Development Ordinance, and
subject to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19. of the Municipal Code, the general penalties
and remedies provisions, as amended from time fo time.

3. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon the City of Franklin Water Utility
and the construction and operation of a 36 foot by 44 foot booster pumping station
and installation of an asphalt drive extending from the existing drive within the
easement area, to the booster pump station, for the property located at 7401 West
Puetz Road: (i) being in compliance with all applicable governmental laws, statutes,
rules, codes, orders and ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all other governmental
approvals, permits, licenses and the like, required for and apphcable to the project to
be developed and as presented for this approval.

4. The City of Franklin Water Utility booster pumping station construction project shall
be developed in substantial compliance with the plans dated , 2011,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event the City of Franklin Water Utility,
SUCCESSOIs or assigns, or any owner of the subject property, does not comply with one or any
-of the conditions and restrictions of this amendment to Special Use Resolution, following a
ten (10) day notice to cure, and failure to comply within such time period, the Common
Council, upon notice and hearing, may revoke the additional Special Use permission granted
under this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any violation of any term, condition or
restriction of this Resolution is hereby deemed to be, and therefore shall be, a violation of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and pursuant to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19. of the
Municipal Code, the penalty for such violation shall be a forfeiture of no more than
$2,500.00, or such other maximum amount and together with such other costs and terms as
may be specified therein from time to time. Each day that such violation continues shall be a
separate violation. Faiture of the City to enforce any such violation shall not be a watver of
that or any other Vlolatmn

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be construed fo be an
amendment to such Special Use Permit as is contemplated by §15-9.0103 of the Unified
Development Ordinance, and that all of the terms and conditions of Resolution Nos. 2000-



CITY OF FRANKLIN WATER UTILITY — AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-
| Page 4

5130 and 2006-6110 not specifically and expressly amended by or in direct conflict with this
Resolution, shall remain in full force and effect.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Pursuant to §15-9.0103G. of the Unified
Development Ordinance, the additional Special Use permission granted under this
Resolution shall be null and void upon the expiration of one year from the date of adoption
of this Resolution, unless the Special Use has been established by way of the issuance of an
occupancy permit for such use.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to obtain

the recording of a certified copy of this Resolution in the Office of the Register of Deeds for
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin. '

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this

day of , 2011,
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of , 2011,
APPROVED:

Thomas M. Taylor, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



N i Item IILB.
g CITY OF FRANKLIN &5

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION
Meeting of June 9, 2011

Rezoning and Special Use Amendment

RECOMMENDATION: Department of City Development staff recommends approval of the
Rezoning and Special Use Amendment for the water utility booster station to be located at 7401
West Puetz Road.

Projeet Name: | Water Utility Booster Station

General Project Location: 7401 West Puetz Road

Property Owner: Milwaukee County and Avian at Tuckaway LLC (City of
Franklin easement)

Applicant: City of Franklin

Agent: John Bennett, City Engineer

Current Zoning: R-3 Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District, I-1
Institutional District, A-1 Agricultural District and C-1
Conservancy District

2625 Comprehensive Plan: Institutional, Areas of Natural Resources Features and

' Residential '

Use of Surrounding Properties:  R-8 Multi-Family to the north; Meadowlands Park and
Milwaukee County House of Corrections to the south; and
single-family residential to the east and west

Applicant’s Action Requested: Recommendation to the Common Council for approval of
the proposed Rezoning and Special Use Amendment

Introduction and Background:

Please note: _
e Staff suggestions are only underlined and are not included in the draft resolution.

On April 27, 2011, City Engineer, John Bennett, filed a Rezoning and Special Use Amendment
application with the Department of City Development requesting approval to construct a water
utility booster station adjacent to the City water tower on the northwest comer of property
located at 7401 West Puetz Road. The subject property is a 125.95 acre site consisting of
Meadowlands Park, the City’s water tower, and the Milwaukee County House of Corrections.
The proposed construction is anticipated during the summer and fall months of 2011 with
completion prior to January 2012.

The subject area containing the water tower and ancillary equipment was rezoned from R-3
Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District to I-1 Institutional District in 2000 (Ordinance
2000-1628). A Special Use was also approved in 2000, via Resolution No. 2000-5130, to allow
construction of one two-million gallon, 160 foot tall City water tower. In 2006, a Special Use



and lease agreement were approved, Resolution Nos. 2006-6110 and 2006-6169, respectively, to
allow for installation and operation of an antenna array for public safety communication by the
Franklin Police Department.

Project Description:

The City Engineer has indicated that the proposed booster station will service the west portion of
the City and will increase the reliability of the utility’s water system. The booster station building
will house four booster pumps, controls and a back-up generator. The pumps will be controlled
by a computer controlled system operated offsite. Employees will not be onsite for any extended
period of time.

Rezoning:

The applicant is proposing to rezone approximately 0.29 acres (approximately 12,632 square
feet) of land from R-3 Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District to I-1 Institutional
District to match the lease area, which will be expanded with the construction of the water utility
booster station.

The site contains several zoning districts (R-3 Suburban/Estate Singie-Family Residence District,
I-1 Institutional District, A-1 Agricultural District and C-1 Conservancy District). The subject
rezoning coincides with the amended easement area and does not significantly change or affect
the split zoning situation on this lot. There is also not a significant change to the Comprehensive
Master Plan Future Land Use Map 2025 which would require an amendment to that plan. The
area is currently identified as Areas of Natural Resources Features, which is based upon
approximate delineations of such resources. SEWRPC has field verified the natural resources
and has indicated they are not being impacted with this project.

Staff finds that the proposed project is consistent with the 2025 Comprehensive Master Plan.
Generally, the plan meets goals and objectives relating to providing sufficient wutilities and
community facilities and protecting natural resources. Specific goals of the 2025 Comprehensive
Master Plan are listed below.

1. Continue to provide city residents with high-quality, efficient services, utilities and
community facilities.

2. Provide adequate infrastructure and public services to meet existing and future
conditions. '

3. Protect environmental resources.

4. Protect natural resources while permitting growth and high quality suburban character.

Special Use Amendment;

The proposed booster station building is a brick, 34’ x 44’ (1,496 square feet) building. The
height at the peak of the building is approximately 16’-3" above grade. The building will include
wall pack mounted lights on each gable end (east and west elevations) and two soffit mounted
down lights to provide lighting at the main entry. Each gable end wall pack has one lamp rated at
9,500 lumens with a fixture efficiency of 55 percent. Each soffit mounted down lighting has one
lamp rated at 1,750 lumens with a fixture efficiency of approximately 40 percent. The




Engineering Department also indicated that soffit lights may be provided on the north and south
elevations of the building to provide lighting for added secunty, if needed. Staff suggests faux
- windows be added to the north and west elevations of the building. which are the most visible
elevations from public view.

There is a paved area on the east side of the building for employees to park when at the site. The
area will not be striped. The site will typically be visited by one vehicle once per day for a short
period of time. There will not be an employee at the site on a regular basis. Existing landscaping
includes two landscape beds with a total of five evergreen trees, three decorafive trees and two
canopy trees. Proposed plantings include 10 shrubs around the building and relocating two
existing canopy trees (Norway Maples). Norway Maples are considered subnoxious plantings per
the City of Franklin Municipal Code and, therefore, staff suggests the two Norway Maples be
removed and not relocated or be replaced with two more acceptable species of canopy tree..

Staff Recommendation;

Department of City Development staff recommends approval of the Rezoning and Special Use
Amendment for the water vtility booster station to be located at 7401 West Puetz Road.



T

MEMORANDUM: FROM ENGINEERING

DATE: April 25,2010

TO: Planning Department

FRO%% John M. Bennett, P.E., City Engineer

SUBJECT: CONSTRUCTION OF A BOOSTER WATER FACILITY AT
7401 W. PUETZ ROAD NEXT TO THE WATER TOWER

Please be advised the Franklin Board of Water Commissioners has engaged the firm of Kaempfer

and Associates to design a Booster Station adjacent to the 2 million elevated storage tank located
at 7401 W. Puetz Road.

The proposed booster with the second booster station serving the west service area will service

the west portion of the City. The primary purpose of this booster station is to increase the
reliability of the utility’s watsr system. :

The booster station will be housed in a 34 x 44 foot building constructed of brick facing, The
building will house four booster pumps, controls and a back-up generator. All the pumps will be

controlled by a computer controlled system operated from another site; therefore, it is not
anticipated that employees will be at the site for any extended period of time

The proposed construction is anticipated during the summer and fall of 2011 with completion

prior io the end of 2011,

IMB/pw

JB/Meme Flanning Construction of the Booster Pump Station 7401 W, Puetz Road



el

"BHEET HG,

FEE _;'r, ¥ TSNy,
g4 /f/f/

§

) 10 :
g ety sy B
: A B
: 1, :
v TR £

% B

™~ 2

~, =

7N

== EXISTING ELEV:
STORAGE TANK

g
2z B
: i g 2
T iz 58/ EE.
\ . & L A
' N / — =
\ N ~~ { ~=T g
AN N N l S~ T A
N o \ ; il

1

[GRAERY |

s L]

0w

Eoawding Frefries

Kaempfer & Associates inc.
.0, Bax 160 #60E. Jeckem &L

Dooejis Flle, Winoonsin SA154

4pM E442-00.1
IATE: 428H1

GEMERAL BITE PLAN

" CITY OF FRAKKLIN
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
PUEFZ ROA BDDSTER PUMF STATION

DEBIGNED  JW
T fomciker £K

tham  WB

REVISIoN

| NC. | DATE | APPR

REVISION

NO. | BATE| APPR

“TT WY SOSET THRATH ]



nmmﬂmwmw‘ DI WL-DLTE R TN LA S T, MozaTa s Y B,

5
A, ]
e el
RTINS

o)
BRAIIARRE
AR
#ﬁﬁhﬁﬂﬁ

PROPOSED BOOBTER
PLWP STAYION

otete!
Fis

FUTURE ELEVATED STORAGE TANK

SR

L

!
" 3
LR,

NG, | DATEL APPR REVISION NO. | DATE | APPR REVISION oHAWM VB CITY OF F
- l temnaD CK WATER SYSTEM IN
aecr  CK PUETZ ROAD BOOSTE




BNIHSYTE W

WIOS¥ W

5] B oo e NOLLYS dWNd H3L5008 OVOH ZLaNd Mo awisko E
S "3U] SSIEI00SSY 3 15 Alaey | e £ SNOLLYAZTE ONAENE SANAAZAOHAI WILEAS HALYM Ho cwmiss
o : 2 19} N [wonim o NITHNVHA 30 ALLD At NOISIn Hddy | 91v0 | ON NOISIATY Hdd¥ [21¥0 | OF
N
i
3
S
B
) = 08 FTY08 E
NOLLYAZTE 1SHM
=T o
El L] | |/T 3
OO'IEL m
g
m
g
2
2
{dash o
VISV HOLYW OL
WALEAS LNOJS NAMOO ONY
HALLND 8 WILEAS YOOIV
s
H
VIDEYd W 8
g
5
ONHEVH W vhu.
[
E]
..mm
ol = 9 FWOS
NOILLYATT3 HLHON
\lv'rr H3ANDT.0E X b
Jﬂﬂlﬁ\ o i
m. 1 o
aavee : |8
H s
t USAND08 % T
e




Ed

"0l DRI

£

L REEES

2tat-ara tozsl F5LPF L0035y, ‘SHED MuDeG
RRUOUG Bugnaras =T E e T TR Y

"ouj sajeroessy w Iajditoey

bHOMD ALY

EOEDER1A Bor

} - SNOLLYAZE BNIGTHNE

NOILVLS diifnd ¥31S00R GVOY Z13Nd
SLNIWIAOMDWI WZ1SAS HILvm,

NITANYHA 20 ALID

M3 oawoaHs

%3 oansssq

B Mo

NOISIASY

Hddy

31va

"ON

NOfstAZY

Hddv

VG

milidad

O = 92 HT¥08

NOLLVAZIR 18v3

Ol =06 F1V0S

NOILVYATTI HLNOS

T "W STV TTOR/STS “EREHON0D T-HT NOMYATE\SMOUNI FLIM AT DRITTH




=
& 5 ]
E g : %
: § 88 3
v [
#5 £ %—% E
2 ZE %=z %
k27 zi g2
HEzx 22z 2wz KZ
E Biz p2f p oo
o w7 w
- ——y & EEE Eé £ z{,
igp YGo zwp Ev E
5%y EBs ©30 nE %
r%2 Ed2 EZz RE 3
SEE g #8F =2z @
HIEE R LUR T
24 T mﬁ 3 ]

. D

BHEET NQ.

1
61

<
o
b
=1
i}
W
@
w

THIS DRAWING REDUCER TQ HALF SIZE

Kaempfer & Associates Inc.

Bok 160 G50, Jackot 3L

Oranfo Fallt, Witeanry BB

Consiing Englhoers

(o2} B45-39%2

DATE;  Bfef1

Jom E142-08,01

LANTISCARING PLAN

CITY OF FRAHKLIN
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

o
CHECWER  CH

REVISION

© K \":{ N
/._

NG. | DATE | APFR

REVISION

NO, | DATE| APPR

‘T *rid 6THDTE TVOL/HHS “BMPTTT-51-90 TR0V ET-/-9 Bupsaidl 10 60-2r TWIURRE




APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
{\ COUNCIL ACTION June 21, 2011
REPORTS AND An Ordinance to Amend the Unified Development FTEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS Ordinance Text §15-7.0107 Pertaining to Minor Site Plan
Amendments (City of Franklin, Applicant) A 5
i '

See attached draft of the above ordinance.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

\ muotion to direct staff to schedule a public hearing before the Plan Commission upon the proposed text
amendment and to assist the Commission in the processing of its deliberations thereon.




STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
[Draft 6-14-11]
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE TEXT §15-7.0107
PERTAINING TO MINOR SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS
(CITY OF FRANKLIN, APPLICANT)

WHEREAS, §15-7.0107 of the Unified Development Ordinance sets forth the terms
upon which the Planning Manager may grant an application for a minor amendment to a Site
Plan without Plan Commission review or Common Council review where such Site Plan was
part of a Common Council approval; and

WHEREAS, the Mayoral Ad Hoc Development Process Review Committee, the Plan
Commission and the Common Council having considered the terms of the existing Unified
Development Ordinance requiring only equal or better changes to a Site Plan in order to
allow an administrative approval of applied for changes to a Site Plan and having determined
it appropriate that the Planning Manager be granted further discretion to approve changes
upon appropriate terms; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission having held a public hearing on the proposal on
the day of , 2011 and thereafter having recommended approval of such
amendment; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having accepted the recommendations of the
Mayoral Ad Hoc Development Process Review Committee and the Plan Commission and
having determined that the proposed amendment is consistent with the 2025 Comprehensive
Master Plan of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin and will serve to further orderly growth and
development and promote the health, safety and welfare of the Community.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: §15-7.0107 of the Unified Development Ordinance of the Municipal
Code of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, be and the same is hereby
repealed and recreated to read as follows:

Minor Site Plan Amendment. Notwithstanding anything fo the
contrary set forth in this Division 15-7.0100, any minor amendment (as
set forth herein) to an approved Site Plan may be submitted to the
Planning Manager for administrative approval. A minor amendment is
an amendment(s) which is supported by an application request due to a
reasonable and bona fide change in circumstances occurring since the



ORDINANCE NO. 2011-
Page 2

prior approval, and which does not: i) significantly alter the character,
functionality, safety or appearance of the development; ii) result in a
significant decrease in the amount or quality of the approved amenities;
iii) result in significant changes in architectural styles, colors or building
materials that are inconsistent with the approved Site Plan; iv) result in
changes to such items as a phasing plan or developer control, that
substantially impact the development or development in the area; or v)
result in any amendment that would modify any aspect or portion of an
adopted Site Plan for which a specific condition was retained or added
from input at a public hearing or other public input of record by the Plan
Commission and/or the Common Council.

SECTION 2: The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any
term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain
in full force and effect.

SECTION 3: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its
passage and publication.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this

day of , 2011, by Alderman
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of ,2011.
APPROVED:

Thomas M. Taylor, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
‘ DATE
COUNCIL ACTION
é,*’”*y Y ) : 06/21/11
Lo A
REPORTS & RESOLUTION IMPOSING CONDITIONS ITEM NUMBER

AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THE APPROVAL
RECOMMENDATIONS OF A SPECIAL USE FOR A PHYSICAL
FITNESS FACILITY USE UPON PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 7211 SOUTH 76TH STREET
(CLASS A FITNESS LLC, APPLICANT)

CHe
T e
St # 1

At its June 9, 2011 mesting, following a properly noticed Public Hearing, the Plan
Commission recommended approval of a resolution imposing conditions and
restrictions for the approval of a special use for a physical fitness facility use upon

property located at 7211 South 76th Street (Class A Fitness LLC, Applicant).

L

- COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to adopt Resolution No. 2011- , @ resolution-imposing conditions -
~ and restrictions for the approval of a special use for a physical fitness facility use upon

property located at 7211 South 76th Street (Class A Fitness LLC, Applicant).




Planned Development District No. 16
Franklin Centre

W RAWSON AVE

—F 1T 1 T T 711

0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet ity Deve
ity Development 2011 :
(2010 Aerial Layer) NORTH



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
FOR THE APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE FOR A PHYSICAL FITNESS FACILITY
USE UPON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7211 SOUTH 76TH STREET
(CLASS A FITNESS LLC, APPLICANT)

WHEREAS, Class A Fitness LLC having petitioned the City of Franklin for the
approval of a Special Use in Planned Development District No. 16 (Franklin Centre) to allow
for a physical fitness facility use upon property located at 7211 South 76th Street, bearing
Tax Key No. 755-0192-003, more particularly described as follows:

PARCEL ONE (1) OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 7170, BEING A
DIVISION OF PARCELS ONE (1) AND TWO (2) OF CERTIFIED SURVEY
MAP NO. 5937, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THOSE LANDS CONVEYED
TO MILWAUKEE COUNTY IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED ON
FEBRUARY 23, 1999 IN REEL 4505, IMAGE 1260, AS DOCUMENT NO.
7694071, AND RE-RECORDED ON MARCH 30, 2001 AS DOCUMENT NO.
8043928, ALL BEING A PART OF THE NORTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (1/4)
OF THE NORTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (1/4) OF SECTION NINE (9), IN
TOWNSHIP FIVE (5) NORTH, RANGE TWENTY-ONE (21) EAST, IN THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN, COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE, STATE OF
WISCONSIN, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF
DEEDS FOR MILWAUKEE COUNTY ON DECEMBER 10, 2002, AS
DOCUMENT NO. 8405275.

TOGETHER WITH AN EASEMENT RESERVED FOR THE INSTALLATION
AND MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC UTILITIES FOR THE
BENEFIT OF LOT ONE (I) ACROSS LOT SIX (6) AS NOTED ON THE
RECORDED PLAT OF FRANKLIN PLAZA SUBDIVISION.

TOGETHER WITH NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS GRANTED IN A
DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND RECIPROCAL EASEMENT
AGREEMENT RECORDED ON APRIL 16,1993 IN REEL 3014, IMAGE
1751 AS DOCUMENT NO. 6753870 AND IN A FIRST AMENDMENT
TO DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND RECIPROCAL EASEMENT
AGREEMENT RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 12, 1993 IN REEL 3161,
IMAGE 455, AS DOCUMENT NO. 6855991.

TOGETHER WITH NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS GRANTED IN A
DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND RECIPROCAL EASEMENT
AGREEMENT RECORDED ON APRIL 16, 1993 IN REEL 3014, IMAGE



CLASS A FITNESS LLC — SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-
Page 2

1764, AS DOCUMENT NO. 6753871.

TOGETHER WITH NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS GRANTED IN A
DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND RECIPROCAL EASEMENT
AGREEMENT RECORDED ON APRIL 28; 1994 IN REEL 3277, IMAGE
1186, AS DOCUMENT NO. 6941266; and -

WHEREAS, such petition having been duly referred to the Plan Commission of the
City of Franklin for a public hearing, pursuant to the requirements of §15-9.0103D. of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and a public hearing having been held before the Plan
Commission on the 9th day of June, 2011, and the Plan Commission thereafter having
determined to recommend that the proposed Special Use be approved, subject to certain
conditions, and the Plan Commission further finding that the proposed Special Use upon
such conditions, pursuant to §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development Ordinance, will be in
harmony with the purposes of the Unified Development Ordinance and the Comprehensive
Master Plan; that it will not have an undue adverse impact upon adjoining property; that it
will not interfere with the development of neighboring property; that it will be served
adequately by essential public facilities and services; that it will not cause undue traffic
congestion; and that it will not result in damage to property of significant importance to
nature, history or the like; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having received such Plan Commission
recommendation and also having found that the proposed Special Use, subject to conditions,
meets the standards set forth under §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the petition of Class A Fitness LLC for the approval of
a Special Use for the property particularly described in the preamble to this Resolution, be
and the same is hereby approved, subject to the following conditions and restrictions:

1. That this Special Use is approved only for the use of the subject property by Class A
Fitness LLC, successors and assigns, as a physical fitness facility use, which shall be
developed in substantial compliance with, and operated and maintained by Class A
Fitness LLC, pursuant to those plans City file-stamped June 2, 2011 and annexed
hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

2. Class A Fitness LLC, successors and assigns, shall pay to the City of Franklin the
- amount of all development compliance, inspection and review fees incutred by the
City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for the Class A -

~ Fitness LLC physical fitness facility, within 30 days of invoice for same. Any
violation of this provision shall be a violation of the Unified Development Ordinance,



CLASS A FITNESS LLC — SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-
Page 3

and subject to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19. of the Municipal Code, the general
penalties and remedies provisions, as amended from time to time. ‘

3. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon Class A Fitness LLC and the -
physical fitness facility use for the property located at 7211 South 76th Street: (i)
being in compliance with all applicable governmental laws, statutes, rules, codes,
orders and ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all other governmental approvals, permits,
licenses and the like, required for and applicable to the project to be developed and as
presented for this approval.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event Class A Fitness LL.C, successors or
assigns, or any owner of the subject property, does not comply with one or any of the
conditions and restrictions of this Special Use Resolution, following a ten (10) day notice to
cure, and failure to comply within such time period, the Common Council, upon notice and
hearing, may revoke the Special Use permission granted under this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any violation of any term, condition or
restriction of this Resolution is hereby deemed to be, and therefore shall be, a violation of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and pursuant to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19. of the
Municipal Code, the penalty for such violation shall be a forfeiture of no more than
$2,500.00, or such other maximum amount and together with such other costs and terms as
may be specified therein from time to time. Each day that such violation continues shall be a
separate violation. Failure of the City to enforce any such violation shall not be a waiver of
that or any other violation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be construed to be such
Special Use Permit as is contemplated by §15-9.0103 of the Unified Development
Ordinance. '

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to §15-9.0103G. of the Unified
Development Ordinance, that the Special Use permission granted under this Resolution shall
be null and void upon the expiration of one year from the date of adoption of this Resolution,
unless the Special Use has been established by way of the issuance of an occupancy permit
for such use.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to obtain
the recording of a certified copy of this Resolution in the Office of the Register of Deeds for
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.



CLASS A FITNESS LLC — SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-
Page 4

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of : -, 2011 _

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of , 2011,

APPROVED:

Thomas M. Taylor, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



‘5 CITY OF FRANKLIN &5 Item TILA.
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION

Méeting of June 9, 2011

Special Use

RECOMMENDATION: City Development Staff recommends approval of the Special Use
application for the proposed physical fitness facility located at 7211 South 76™ Street, subject to
the conditions in the draft resolution.

Project Name: Class A Fiﬁless Special Use
Project Address: ‘ 7211 South 76™ Street
~ Applicant: Class A Fitness, LLC
Owners (property): Franklin Centre Wisconsin, LLC
Current Zoning: Planned Development District No. 16
2025 Comprehensive Master Plan: Commercial .
Use of Surrounding Properties: Anchor Bank and Pantheon Family Restaurant to

the north; multi-family residential to the south; the
vacant former Blockbuster building to the east, and
Office Max to the west

Applicant Action Requested: Recommendation of approval to the Common
Council of the proposed Special Use application to
allow a physical fitness facility to be located at 7211
S. 76% Street.

Introduction:

On May 13, 2011, Amy Krenz submitted a Special Use application for Class A Fitness to be’
located within an existing tenant space in the Franklin Centre shopping center located at 7211
South 76th Street. Class A Fitness is a physical fitness center, which offers a unique “classes
only” approach to fitness. This type of facility is under Standard Industrial Classification (SIC)
Code No. 7991 Physical Fitness Facilities, which is a Special Use in the B-3 Community
Business District, and therefore a Special Use in Planned Development District No. 16.

Project Deseription/Analvsis

The Franklin Centre shopping center is located on an approximately 16.53 acre parcel near the
intersection of West Rawson Avenue and South 76™ Street. The shopping center consists of a
72,000 square foot Pick’n Save grocery store and a 29,676 square foot multi-tenant building. The
multi-tenant building consists of 12 separate tenant spaces currently occupied by the following
businesses: Linda’s Hallmark Shop, GNC, Lectric Beach Tanning Salon, Great Clips, Subway,
The UPS Store, Bight Cleaners, Pizza Hut, Franklin Rehabilitation and Family Dentistry. Class A
Fitness, LLC is proposing to locate their business in an approximately 2,708 square foot tenant



suite formerly occupied by Sylvan Learning Center. The subject tenant suite is located within the
multi-tenant building between Linda’s Hallmark Shop and GNC.

After minor interior alterations, the tenant space will consist of two existing restrooms, two new

- separate shower areas, a weigh in room, and a 2,000 square foot open fitness deck where classes
will take place. Classes will vary in size from 8 to 30 people. Class A Fitness’s hours of
operation will be from 5:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Monday thru Friday and from 7:00 a.m. to noon on
Saturdays. Class A Fitness intends to employ 10 to 12 fitness coaches, cach of which will be
required to obtain CPR certification upon hiring, and Group Exercise certification within the first
nine months of hire. According to the applicant’s project narrative, the fitness center will have a
small retail area, where certain health and fitness related items would be available for sale.
Examples of the types of items that will be made available can be found in the project narrative.

Planned Development District No. 16 requires a minimum of five parking spaces per 1,000
square feet of gross building area. The Franklin Centre commercial development has 101,676
square feet of tenant space, which requires 509 parking spaces. According to the submitted site
plan, the Franklin Centre commercial development has 554 standard parking spaces and 18 ADA
accessible spaces, thereby exceeding the minimum parking requirements.

The applicant has indicated she is not proposing any landscaping, lighting or architectural
changes to the existing development. The only exterior modification will be the addition of a
wall sign located on the front (north) elevation of the building, approval of which, must be
obtained from the Building Inspection Department.

Staff Recommendation:

City Development Staff recommends approval of the Special Use application for the proposed
physical fitness facility located at 7211 South76th Street, subject to the conditions in the draft
resolution.



Franklin
JUN 2 7814

Class A Fit i
ass A Fitness City Development

Class A Fithess is dedicated to helping women, men and children achieve their health
and fitness goals through complete exercise classes, including nutrition. Class A
Fitness is a unigue classes only approach to fitness that closely follows the fitness
trends of today, functional fitness- programs that help us move through daily life with
greater ease, back to basic exercise plans- those calisthenics from fifth grade -- push-
ups, sit-ups, jumping jacks, and burpees, and the “buddy system” of working out, while
taking time constraints of today's busy families into consideration. The fitness industry
is a $5 billion a year industry that preys on peoples hopes. At Class A Fitness, we pride
ourselves on giving everyday people a program that is results orientated, affordable, fun
and we provide our members with health and fitness education that will empower them
to live healthy lives forever. Classes are taught in a group setting with personal attention
to boost members’ workout intensity and encourage motivation.

The Programs

Class A Fitness “core” class, FIT101 features cardio-boxing and functional strength
training programs to tone muscles. Itis a high-energy program that is designed {o
reduce body fat, improve cardiovascular health, increase strength and buiid lean
‘muscle. Boot camp classes, Kettle-bell, Family, TRX, BOSU, APCardic and other
specialty classes will also be available. We're looking toward workouts that increase
flexibility and core strength, and help people live a healthier life overall. Class sizes will
vary in size from 8-30 people. Class A Fitness will sell certain items that will work
synergistically with our fitness programs. Some examples of these items might include
boxing gloves, weight lifting gloves, foam rollers, protein powders, supplement bars and
shakes, t-shirts, skin care products, diet journals and bocks.

Customers

Class A Fitness will not focus primarily on one target group or'demographic but will try
to encourage all people, regardiess of their current fitness level to give our classes a try.
Everyday people don’t care so much about becoming pro athletes as they care about
whether they can pick up their child without hurting their back, or do things around the
house without getting injured or sore.



Community

Class A Fitness has strong core values and part of that means giving back to the
community that supports us. It is our goal to organize an annual event that brings
members of the community together to recognize the importance of physical fithess in
their lives. It is important to us that people see that fitness can be FUN and challenging
at the same time. Individuals, families, area athletes from grade school through high
school levels, and businesses can come together to participate in an event similar to
“The President’s Challenge” in an obstacle style race that is held in the late Spring. We
will be contacting the Milwaukee County Sports Complex to see how we can work
together in making these types of events become a reality. It is our hope at Class A
Fitness to partner with the Franklin High School athletic coaches to have their athletes
train with us to improve their over-all fithess during their off seasons. Recognizing that
health and fitness is not something that ends at any particular stage of life, Class A
Fitness would like o speak with members at Harmony Living Centers about bringing our
staff in to teach exercise classes on a monthly basis. Keeping fitness at the forefront of
peoples lives helps improve all other aspects of their lives. Class A Fitness will be
joining the Franklin Chamber of Commerce and other Civic organizations to bring an
awareness of health and fitness into the community. At Class A Fitness, we are aware
that inspiration may come from anyone, therefore we listen to and respect everyone’s
ideas. VWe are aware that success is also good fortune, which we never take for
granted. The success of Class A Fitness may only continue with the good faith of our
members and our community, in which we enjoy helping. Their success is our primary
focus. ' '

Employees

Class A Fitness will be owned énd operated by Amy Krenz. Amy has been involved
with fitness her entire life. Fitness is her passion and sharing her knowledge with others
and helping them realize and reach their own health and fitness goals is what Class A
Fitness is all about. Amy is CPR, AFAA Group Fitness and Ellipse kettle-bell certified
and is currently enrolled and pursuing kickboxing, TRX, BOSU, Dragondoor HKC and
IntenSATI certifications. Class A Fitness will employ approximately 10-12 fitness
coaches and will require CPR certification upon hiring and Group Exercise certification
within the first 9 months of hire.



Mission

The mission of Class A Fitness is to create a FUN and energetic atmosphere in which
everyone feels comfortable, welcome and part of something special. We are commitied
to making a difference in the lives of our members and our community through fitness,
education, and better health. We strive to create an experience and environment driven
by desire, passion and enthusiasm to help people discover their true potential and live
the life they desire.

Company Summary

Opening mid-August, 2011, Class A Fitness will be located at 7211 S. 76" Street, Suite
4 in Franklin. (Site #3 of site plan) It is a prime location for the community of Franklin
and surrounding suburbs. Franklin Center is currently home to several businesses
within the wellness industry. Class A Fitness will work at partnering with those
businesses {o improve the awareness of health and fithess for everyone to live a life of
quality and wellness. By removing the four existing rooms currently in place, the
~interior of the space will include an open deck area where classes will be held. The
approximate square footage of the fitness deck will be 2,000 square feet. Also included
in the space will be the two existing bathrooms with the addition of 2 separate shower
areas, a weigh in room and a small retail area. There will be no changes made to the
exterior of the existing building, landscaping, parking lot or exterior lighting. We will
éperate Monday-Friday from 5am-9pm and Saturdays 7-noon. We will be closed on
Sundays following the core values we hold in maintaining balance in the lives of our
members and employees and allowing time for faith and family.



SPECIAL USE STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS

GENERAL STANDARDS

The proposed use and development of Class A Fitness is in harmony with the general
use and intent of the City of Franklin Comprehensive Master Plan.

Class A Fitness will not have any adverse or detrimental effect upon or endanger
adjacent property, the character of the area or impair the property values within the
community or neighborhood. In fact, the addition of Class A Fitness will help the’
surrounding areas, businesses and the people of the community by bringing awareness
of the importance of filness and getting people involved in their own health, thus
improving their way of life.

Class A Fitness will have no effect on or interference with surrounding development.

No changes to the current public facilities available at Franklin Center would be
necessary by Class A Fitness. Our class sizes will range between 8-30 members
allowing adequate parking for neighboring businesses and not adding any strain to the
current services currently needed in that area.

No additional traffic congestion would occur with the addition of Class A Fitness at |
Franklin Center.

Class A Fitness will occupy a space already in place and wili make no changes to the
natural, scenic, or historical features of significant importance.

Class A Fitness will operate and comply with all standards and reguiations already in
place by the district in which it is located.



ki i —— T T P . : . N Ravlslone:
I - T : , ] S ' . !
S\ RA S\MOZ bSni o : . LIGHTED i i
: i ) : INTERSECTION 18 < 2]
A | DU S o o e r
N e S e e R I#* : . il 2=
s . HOMIMENT SIGH & RIGHT-IN wi =z -y ed | 28
pErAlL AgRi % LEFTN J : [ I I m",., =k
= e o8 858 & i
=51 Pl , " M.L%”mms ¥ prje=
A . R | [ = E | Project
. . . . o . ! : ur F3 o - mm
. G L : | ﬁ b 2 . = mm o
: R e . . W5 gsw 0O 3
_ ﬁ w21 G5uW R ¥
. : ol . - o . ﬁ b4 w = ) i H ur
B e ke Bz g 2 B
) || Eh BeeBEc B L
_ B P!l Q0WOn = A
_ RESTAURANT _ oL .ﬁ .M.smMNMN_s..w““w, & wm z
- ANCHOR BANK IR A FRANKLIN | WO JULLWE =G | < .
= — : P VILLAGE | “mmwmwm,.w m & il o ¢
i : 1 . SHOPPING ! | 96 MMFMD Q5o (e
e l_ i - CENTER | m K hLE 5] m po Ll = mm G Re
. o - ] ] . FEIE £¢
PROPOSED n » o g 5z < i C 3
ouTLOT | 0¥ 4 i £ LE
: .8wz g i dBlE 8%
ciatgzr xd 21 5 %
TR T R R &8s
[ Ofwpg - Z0 i .
s wgbu EE oo
- oz i g
13888 3R HERE
o al - mm E =z 32
AsPH , B | y=_ &
: : HE] .t
. _ - _ (s,
; o et FyiHE
TACO BELL _ - _ perec WM n9zEg
M~ E 5 T v i Sm .mm
w o d BE |l Ll £
- e S § mm L2
SR : ym%. i
_ B Al 3 ULTRA FOOD 4
e e R I I _CENTER mﬁ
] o - ) T H
il I 3
0 OfficeMax| (=
AN A ol :
N . . .. ’ m ! m m Drawing Tille:
PICK N SAVE. NORTHSHORE BANK 1 . ¥ .
72,000 SF. C , S : : : m,m SR E
PROPOBED SIGNAGE ELEVATION | mm .
’ »,...e..,l:.L:iEEE@ mv: mm
! £
- 1z pars g
. m,.aqﬁ_..w_._um AREL - 326 SF 33
TOTAL PARKING - 133 STALLS 8 o
PARKING RATIC - 52 STALLS / (00 & i 2007
;0 [ Seal -1
31 SFALLS WITHIN 268 7 GFFICE MAX MM il
L= | FRONT ENTRANCE mm Drawm gy
. . . ; H . Jab:
BLOCKBUSTER .~ 1| 4} _, m -
o , o | H
PAOPOSED STTE PLAN T T mm SPi1f
.| soue: rerer - [SF 5




ADDRESS

7201 S.
7205 S.
7211 S.
7217 S.
7221 S.
7229 S.
7237 S.
7241 S.
7245 S.
7249 S.
7251 8.
7253 S.
7255 S.

76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET
76TH STREET

TENANT’'S NAME

PICK N SAVE

HALLMARK

PROPOSED SITE CLASS AFITNESS
GNC

VACANT

LECTRIC BEACH TANNING SALON
GREAT CLIPS

SUBWAY

UPS STORE

BRIGHT CLEANERS

PIZZA HUT

FRANKLIN REHABILITATION

DR. PINDEL/DR. CAIATI DENTISTRY



L
i
o

.
:
.
7

. 17T

=
1
i

1528 SFT I

B
&

1200 5F ~JIi
{230 8F olE

1800 &F (D

2
&

-
4
B
af

3
=]
w,

1)

purs
1280 SF

g "] T R

h

-
-

!

x50 s pole o

1 ls2000 87

b_urﬁ _.pn_ pn.-kﬂ.- Az

:w:"_. 01....&_ ,.E_ b= letd cl_:oﬂ

. &BB

Ledse Sodce Lease Area - | Lacse bpace U sase Arzd
A B "2 0DE SF, 8l 2411 - 12B& 5F. ¢
200 1% Salg F. . .4 9| .- 45| .. 1ege 5F.
3| reen|  neEBE - @) . "id9 Clze® 5%, -

L&y o men 1528 GF, i © sl - 1920 57

| Tl 6,250 bR o7 1263 - 122@ 57,

ey .- s 2Be@ SE. EI 1020 57,
1 1237 209D SF, al oy .86 BE

Toual mr__usn_ drea - 1BI6T5 57, -]

Farxing infgrmalion - Employse m.mlpﬁ in mmm_. :

X7 !
I8

e

- Page: 2.0f 2

Date: 040802

Franktin, Wiaconsln 53102

FRANKLIN GENTRE
Séals. T = 500

7201 - 7266 South 7heh Strest




APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
DATE
COUNCIL ACTION
AL 46/21/11
{ gt
i
REPORTS & REQUEST FROM THE PARKS
RECOMMENDATIONS COMMISSION FOR THE COMMON .
COUNCIL TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS
WITH MILWAUKEE COUNTY FOR THE ‘_
LEASE OF LAND AT THE SOUTHWEST (7

CORNER OF SOUTH 51°T STREET AND
WEST PUETZ ROAD FOR DEVELOPMENT
OF A MULTI-RECREATIONAL SPORTS

' FACILITY.

At the regular mecting of the Parks Commission on June 13, 2011, the following action
was approved: move to request the Common Council enter into negotiations with
Milwaukee County for the lease of land at the southwest corner of South 51* Street and
West Puetz Road for the development of 2 multi-recreational sports facility.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to enter into negotiations with Milwaukee County for the lease of land at the
southwest corner of South 51% Street and West Puetz Road for development of a multi-
recreational sports facility.




H3ILNID

L LNV
I vd - auning
_w.z__EEmo_E_ :

NIV1d Q00T




Dear Members of the Parks Commission,

For the past several months | have been following and supporting the Citizens for Community
Development (CCD), and currently serve as one of their Advisors.

| am writing to express my support for CCD's proposal at Froemming Park, along S. 51 Street between
Puetz and Ryan Roads, This project has great potential to be a catalyst for a whole different aspect of
economic development and growth, which wouid be based on the growing and expanding youth sport
clubs and organizations throughout the metropolitan area and state. 1t is well documented and proven
in-many other cities and states throughout the United States that projects fike CCD's proposal can, in
fact, generate economic booms for the communities in which they are present,

In addition to the economic boost, as the President of the South Suburban Chamber of Commerce, { am
aware of the growing desires of residents and: business owners alike in this area for a project like this to
get off the ground. The City of Franklin and its residents truly should have & “Central Park” that could

serve as 2 hub for community activities, including perhaps the future site of the city’s Civic Celebration.

| urge you to strongly consider CCD's e‘xcifing proposal at Froemming Park as a viable opifon for the”
future of sports and other recreational activities for the City of Franklin.

Sincerely,

i

Mark Hansen
President South Suburban Chamber of Commerce,
Director of Sales and Marketing Staybridge Suites Milwaukee Airport South

6/9/2011



APPROVAL | REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION MTG. DATE
() 6/21/11
Reports & ¢ | SUBJECT: Authorization to receive quotes for the installation of ITEM NO.
Recommendations concrete sidewalk in easement along the east side of 4934
W. Forest Hill Avenue into Franklin High School lands and G g
then connecting to a drive to the north '

BACKGROUND
The property owner, Matt Cool at 4934 W. Forest Hill Avenue, has requested from the City the right to install a
gravel path within an existing pedestrian/storm sewer easement (find letter request).

The path, as originally proposed, would be 3-4’ wide and constructed by the owner, neighbors and students. He
would place it completely within a 10° easement along his east property line. It was requested that his neighbor (to
the east, the other 10’ of easement, 20” total) be contacted and get their position, preferably in writing.

This request came before the Board of Public Works at their April, May and June 2011 meetings. The Board was
supportive of installing a path, but given further consideration and receiving the Franklin School District’s position,
believed the path should be a concrete sidewalk. A concrete walk would offer considerable longevity and ability to
maintain throughout the year.

ANALYSIS ‘
The estimated cost for a contractor to install this walk is $12,500.

The total length of this walk is two hundred thirty (230) lineal feet. Approximately ninety {90) feet of this length is
on Franklin High School lands, this being approximately 40% of the total length.

The School District recognizing the connecting benefit of this walk, has verbally agreed to pay its 40% portion, or
$5,000 of this estimated cost. The cost of the City’s portion 60% is $7,500.

In that this project cost is less than $25,000 threshold for the need for full competition bidding, competitive quotes
can be received as a basis of award.

In order to complete this work this summer before the start of school, it will be necessary to receive quotes as soon
as possible.

Staff and the district alderman are awaiting a response with any concerns from the neighbor to the east prior to
recommending starting construction. It should be noted that there was originally, at the time of developing this
subdivision, a sidewalk extending to the high school lands. Property owners holding the easements succeeded in
getting the City to remove the walk. These property owners no longer reside there.

OPTION

Install concrete sidewalk with the School District participation.
or

Allow property owner to install stone path, City and School District to extend to school drive.
or

Leave the site, do nothing at this time.

FISCAL NOTE
The city portion of $8,280 would need to be taken from capital improvement fund.

RECOMMENDATION
Motion to authorize staff to receive quotes for the installation of concrete sidewalk in easement from W. Forest Hill
Avenue to a Franklin High School drive.

RIR/sg
Encl.

ca\Auth. to receive quotes for Installation of Sidewalk in Ease. Forest Hill to High School Drive 2011



- = .
E R,

I clen
L

1 ":20‘



Ko
Engineering Department

City of Franklin

9229 West Loomis 'Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132-9630 ¢

414) 425-7510 Fax: (414) 425-3106

June 3, 2011

Dorothy Valentine
4924 W. Forest Hill Avenue
Franklin, WI 53132

Dear Ms. Valentine:

As you may be aware the City of Franklin holds a 10 foot easement for storm sewer and
pedestrian use along your west property line (find plat attached). Also shown is a parallel 10
foot easement along your neighbor’s (4934) east property line for the same purposes. ‘
Your neighbor has experienced high school students using his lawned area within easement area
to get to and from the High School. He has volunteered his time to install a gravel path to define

and confine a walk area.

The City is considering the offer and also considering installing a concrete sidewalk or asphalt
path.

Alderman Doug Schmidt and 1 have stopped at your home several times to discuss this matter
but were unable to find you home.

The matter will be discussed at the City Board of Public Works on Thursday, June 9th at 7:00
p.m. in the lower level of the City Hall.

I am recommending however that you contact me first so I can discuss this further. Please call
me at 414-425-7510 or email me at rromeis@franklinwi.gov.

Sincerely,

Ronald J. ioieis, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer
RIR/db

ce: Alderman Schmidt
Board of Public Works

ror/lt Student Pathway Forest Hill Avenue 2011



April 12, 2011

City of Franklin — Bngineering
Mr, Ronald Romeis

9229 W. Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132

RE: 4934 W. Forest Hill Ave.
Walling Path

Mr. Romeis,

I sincerely appreciate your time this afternoon in reviewing the public easement that
borders my propetty line, As you witnessed, numerous high school students travel
through my lawn to get from our subdivision fo the high school, :

The foot and bicycle traffic is begmmng to cause damage to,my property However, I can
appreciate the parents’ concern in that walking through my property is much qiicker énd
safer than walking along 51% St. to get to the high school,

In lieu of & request to abandon the 20° pedestrian easement, I am willing to compromise
and be a good neighbor, T have recruited several neighbors and students to assist with the
installation of a crushed granite walking path. The only cost that will be associated with
installing the walkway would be the material, I have received (2) estimates for the
material needed to complete the project and both estimates range from $750-$900. -

I kindly ask for the City’s consideration in funding the material only cost to install the

walkway. This walkway will benefit the entire neighborhood and give all of us some - <~
peace of mind that our children will get to and from school safely and without damaging

property while doing so.

Thank you in advance for getting this request on your Thursday agenda!
Regards,

Matt Cool

4934 W. Forest Hill Ave.
Frankiin, WT 53132
(262) 389-5464



R PI% s b7 LB N ! : o
. S 28 S mum ] M.._ =ids : m/, 15922 m ‘hlvo..lmL |
ANV VLINY oo'osy h TI: Yg S 96998 _ ; i
T3 £F L8N £ jxawnv oloA=4 4 J.bP.£F L8N * 4 _ e
a3 I T w N S
MT EN L , T HS BELE A _ e
— P 101LAC 757 S
: g9r0l |2 o
R LA - PSR T T Tonwsa | 3| 2,
N\-M.N m ..w? .m..v tkm 2 . , m W.w ..VO — w H _
B U0 Bl 5|88 0@ | T T T _ x IV
p ] .'n t < m..: —
oogzl 3.91.9/.25—8 £8 §l< 5l | [8Y wf zeLs e ! & |
. s| I - 7 1350V * M
nrssteal 2 < T8 101LN0 B
- : Ty . S, .
0036 ook T 0096 Cu:t— - -QQ_NNv --95598 Y- - \& _n vv .Mo.“-””cktm— T UL\I\S i V-m
I : Tk T 009 |~
s 000! 5| N S 000! 5|3 45 000t — ﬁ.rPM 22 ] Hmﬂmn.d Lo
E3FS g ] :
L8 52 98 s 98 ¢ 2% L0608 Fubb £b LN K
= = 0 |||||| ’
* = . RESTZ] | &5 ' &
0096 00’96 00’96 % | o M
. A > -
LS3HOA M L E 8
- - R £)25 'ON W§™ | v
i Z 133d9Vd y
£F LBN vt e PVINDANS — = ¢ K
8 00c8 0068 00758 _
. =
i29'01 | s 529'01 | X A5 52901 |y S 929'0) 1= T T T T m o
Bl IS PR ol N © LNIFHWANOW “INGD 9%,
9 g2 99 32 2935 g9 32 N 7 1595V 2 HagIZIveZ
Sig il T ] q ! e ...ﬂl.x..”n.ﬁ.\ _..m
£ 3 % % e HANEHOD &
ye§ 0058 003 00%E LD i’ R —
1751 #7135 30 /N> +\m@j \mf +He bh

J.bb EF LEN |
/
saNVT GITIVIS Y, N

SANZANLS

—IOOYVIDS POV NN YOA



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION MTG. DATE
6/21/11
Yy
Reports & \ SUBJECT: Authorization to accept the high bid for the sale of ITEM NO.
Recommendations Sewer and Water Department vehicle, a 2003 Chevrolet
Blazer. a O
BACKGROUND

On June 16, 2011, five (5) bids to purchase were received for a 2003 Chevrolet Blazer from the
Sewer and Water Department.

ANALYSIS

The bidders and their bid to purchase are as follows:

Kyle McCann $3,002.00
Devin Schmitz $1,000.00
Tay Stramowski $2,150.00
Jack Schramm $3,450.25
Jeff Hottman $2,500.00

The Blazer has 124,000 miles and was primarily used by the Superintendent. Mechanically it
needed replacement. The vehicle is being sold as is.

OPTIONS
Accept bid

Reject bid and rebid
Keep the vehicle

FISCAL NOTE

The high bid offer of $3,450.25 is close to Blue Book Value.

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to accept the highest bid of $3,450.25 from Jack Schramm for Sewer and Water Department
2003 Chevrolet Blazer.

RIR/db

ca\Authorization to sell the Sewer & Water 2003 Chevrolet Blazer 2011




BIDS FOR
2003 Chevrolet Blazer

Bids will be received by the City’ Clerk’s Office of the City of Franklin in
the City Hall, 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin, 53132, up to
and including 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 16™, 2011 for one: :

2003 Chevrolet Blazer
V-6 Automatic
VIN # 1IGNDT13X83K164412
124,000 Miles

Only bids submitted on a bid form prepared by the City will be accepted.
All bids must be sealed and addressed to the attention of the City of
Franklin, Office of the City Clerk. There shall be clearly marked on the
envelope of each bid in the lower left-hand corner “2003 Chevrolet
Blazer”.

No bid may be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) days after the due date
without consent of the Common Couneil.

The vehicle 1s being sold “as is”, whereas there are no warranties or
guarantees. Vehicle can be mspected at the City of Franklin Department
of Public Works located at 7979 W. Ryan Road, 7:00 AM —3:30 PM,
Monday thru Friday.

The City of Franklin reserves the right to accept or to reject any or all bids.
Vehicle bid forms can be picked up at the Department of Public Works

Office at 7979 W. Ryan Road, Franklin, W1, or at the City of Franklin,
Office of City Clerk, 9229 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, WI.



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
. DATE
/ )ff Wy COUNCIL ACTION
ll X June 21, 2011
REPORTS & v Employment Agreement for Calvin Patterson as Chief I'TEM NUMBER
Financial Officer
RECOMMENDATIONS &0

At the Common Council meeting of June 7" the Common Council tabled this item. Cal’s current
labor agreement, therefore, remains in place and is effective through June 30, 2012. Part of the
discussion at the last meeting, indicated that an alternative to be considered was to not enter into a
contract related to succession planning until such time as the replacement is already hired. Since
any agreement requires mutual agreement, that option is not available to the City, although it
could effectively be accomplished by extending the at-will provision over the entire term of the
agreement. Nonetheless, Cal has clearly indicated his intent to retire, but has also indicated his
willingness to aid the City in its transition to a new Director of Finance and Treasurer by moving
to half-time status for a limited period if it is in conjunction with an effective succession plan.

Attached is the original packet preceded by a new memo from Cal and a revised, simplified
agreement that eliminates the potential for continued extensions. Its term is shorter than the last
one directed by the Common Council. Cal has offered as an alternative to the tabled proposal a
revised contract that simply transitions him to the half-time status effective August 1 and ends that
status with his full retirement on April 30, 2012. Cal recommends this period because it will allow
‘he new individual to have Cal’s support and guidance through the budget, tax collections, year-
end closeout, and audit period for 2011. This becomes a very natural breaking point, but will
provide the new individual with critical assistance in working through these complex business
processes. At the same time, Cal will be an added resource to help accomplish important tasks that
have gone unmet in a department that Cal adamantly believes has been understaffed. With some
" back log removed and the ability to work substantially more efficiently given routine access to and
support from Cal, the new individual will have a much greater ability to assume the full
responsibilities of the position come the end of April.

As noted above, Cal has indicated his desire to retire August 1, 2011, but he recognizes the value of
an appropriate succession plan, as approved by the Common Council, in moving the City forward
with the least amount of risk and higher degree of efficiency. The attached memo from Cal
summarizes his position as follows: “if the decision is to move forward without what I view is a
minimum commitment to an effective succession plan...then my decision will be for full time
retirement on August 1.” In other words, if Cal can make a real difference in the transition plan,
then he is willing to stay part-time for that transition period; if not, he will simply retire in the
common fashion. Although these are my words, Cal is not interested in simply delaying his
retirement until such time that a replacement is hired. Cal also firmly believes that the department
is understaffed, so moving to a half-time status during the transition period will enable him to help
mitigate the workload and back log during the transition period. Simply providing limited
contractual support doesn’t address this issue. As such, if Cal is able to help the City address both
of these issues, he is willing to do so and has offered to do so.




Cal has offered a simplified contract amendment that follows his attached cover letter. A “red-
line” copy has been included for your convenience. The approved copy would accept the noted
changes. The Agreement starts August 1 and ends April 30, 2012. It takes his pay and benefits to
half-time at that point. It eliminates the automatic pay increase January 1¥. [t drops some
language that becomes moot and retains a couple sections from last meeting’s proposal that are
needed for administrative clarity. It retains the at-will status language of his current agreement
but similarly retains the existing language pertaining to a 90-day separation payout for early
termination. Retaining this existing language is Cal’s method of helping to ensure that the City is
committed to “an effective succession plan.” The City, however, does ultimately retain control of
its options, by retaining the “at will” status language.

Admittedly, this is a unique opportunity for the City. That does not make it a bad idea; it is simply
an opportunity that most municipalities do not have option to consider. Google “succession
planning” and read what the business world says are the benefits and practices of good succession
planning. As a human resources director, I think it is very clearly an opportunity that should not
be ignored. Cal’s position is arguably the most important staff position, and the City should take
any reasonable action to ensure a new person can take over the assignment effectively and
efficiently. Most people get on the job training or guidance from a supervisor. In this instance,
there is no comparable supervisor who can show the new employee the ropes, show them where
the documents, the detail, and the history are located, show them the nuances and clarify the
complexities of Franklin’s financial make up. I firmly believe there will be numerous and repeated
examples where the new Finance Director will be able to spend 30 minutes on a topic with Cal
which will save the individual 5 hours of investigation. The faster Cal’s replacement is looking
forward instead of researching backward, the better off the City will be. Additionally, risks to our
financial system will be greatly reduced during the transition. The new individual is much more
tikely to overlook an important detail or deadline, without guidance through the first cycle of
activity.

I recommend approval of the revised employment agreement.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to approve the Employment Agreement between the City of Franklin and
Calvin Patterson as Chief Financial Officer and that said agreement be executed by the
Mayor.




MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 15, 2011

TO: Common Council

PC: Mayor Taylor

FROM: Cal Patterson, Director of Finance & Treasurer

RE: City of Franklin Financial Office Manpower/Succession Issues

On June 7" the Council tabled a revised employment agreement with me that met the
Council directives of the May 17" Council resolution. On June 8th my existing employment
agreement automatically renewed.

As your Director of Finance and Treasurer | continue to believe in the succession plan
concept as the best option for the City at this time. In case the Common Council would still
like to consider a succession plan the attached revised employment agreement is
presented for consideration by the Council. The agreement would be effective August 1,
2011 and would end April 30, 2012. The rationale for the end date is that it is the end of the
audit cycle for the 2011 year and the natural starting period for the next yearly cycle.

For those concerned with cost, let me point out that this has been a position that has
generated significantly greater cost savings for the City than the position has cost the City
over the last eleven years. Attached is a report | did for the Mayor about a year ago that
demonstrates this point. But more importantly the revised contract and the hiring of a
replacement provides 60 scheduled hours per week over the succession period to work on
both the core departmental functions and the backlog of unmet departmental needs as
documented in the duties analysis.

It is my hope that the Council uses the succession plan as a temporary bridge to a
permanent solution. The solution, that | would strongly recommend, would be to consider
at the appropriate time adding a Deputy Finance Director position. That time could be
when | completely retire. Why? The Finance staffing, in my opinion, has been
understaffed for a number of years.

The Finance Office past manpower requests were based in large part upon the growth in
workload of the department from 2000 to 2007. During that period the Office had an
increased role in forecasting, budgeting, water utility monitoring, water utility projections,
water utility rate setting, sewer rate setting, group health rate setting, self insurance fund
monitoring, TIF reporting, TIF projections, debt service management, financial strategy
issues, auditing and financial management issues.



In the first request for additional manpower in 2008 it was noted that the department
covered many issues but had insufficient resources to be able to do a through enough
analysis of issues in as timely a manner as they should be addressed. Manpower was not
able to be granted in the 2008 budget. The request was reevaluated and submitted for
the 2009 budget submission as a Deputy Finance Director position reflecting the
additional professional workload that needed to be covered by the department and to
begin to have in place a person that could take over the financial operations of the City
when the Director stepped down.

Unfortunately the Great Recession set in and the position was unable to be filled. The
continuing results of the recession made consideration of the manpower request an
impossibility in either the 2009 or 2010 budget submissions. The workload has continued
to grow from 2007 to the present. The department has coped but has had to do a less
thorough effort on each issue each year due to the number and complexity of the tasks
being managed.

My first thoughts of stepping down came at the end of the 2011 budget preparation
process — as that workload made the work not fun anymore. That mindset grew during the
winter and into spring. The challenge was how to accomplish a seamless succession and
achieve a proper staffing level. A succession plan was needed to ensure continuity and
consistency of financial service delivery, accomplish a knowledge base transfer and
maintain leadership development. The succession plan needed to be a temporary bridge.
The ideal permanent solution is providing a Deputy Finance Director position when the
transition period ends.

Some have questioned the necessity of a succession plan and an overlap period. A
transition without a succession plan is doable. | have done it both ways. | did not have that
benefit when | came to Franklin. Franklin had been vacant for ten months filled for sixteen
months then vacant again for three months. it took two years before | felt that 1 had my
hands around all aspects of the operation. By contrast earlier in my career | transitioned
into an organization, larger and more complex than Franklin, where the prior CFO was
retained and available for counseling and guestioning, | was up to speed in about nine
months.

As the Board of Directors you have the ultimate financial responsibility for ali City actions.
As your financial professional, | strongly recommend the succession plan concept as the
best means to get your new CFO up to speed as soon as possible and at the same time
allowing your old CFO time to work on the many special projects that exist that have not
been able to be addressed. Then after your new CFO is up to speed give serious
consideration to using the funding now being received by the old CFO to add a Deputy
Finance Director position, to assist your new CFO in continuing the best in class financial
management that the City is used to receiving.

As the Board of Directors you have to make and live with the direction and resources
committed to financial management. | respect whatever decision you come to. That is why
| have not been an active participant in the discussion of this issue. However, for full
disclosure, if the decision is to move forward without what | view is a minimum
commitment to an effective succession plan, such as | am offering, then my decision will
be for full time retirement on August 1. Either way | encourage you to address the overall
long term departmental staffing level during the upcoming budget process

2



Please keep in mind when reaching your decision some of the upcoming challenges:

Budget forecast due July 22

Capital and Personnel budgets due from departments August 3
Budget worksheets to departments August 12

Final tax collection reconciliation and payments due August 15 and 20
Budget worksheets due from departments September 2

Mayor's Recommended budget to be released September 26

In the event the hiring takes longer than projected the following fourth quarter tasks may

be impacted:
Finance Committee support during their review of the budget in October
Preparation of the Budget Hearing notice
Preparation of the Public hearing Budget Presentation
Preparation of Franklin property tax rates
Supervision of the preparation of property tax bill information
Supervision of the December property tax collection
Development of group health rates for 2012
Budget Book Completion

Unfortunately 1 will be unavailable next Tuesday evening, but if you have any questions
relative to this memo or the related agenda item please call me at 414-881-7510 anytime
prior to the meeting to discuss.

Qb ot




EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This agreement made and entered into this day of June, 2011 and
effective August 1. 2011 which at that date supersedes the aareement dated the
17th day of August, 2006 by and between the City of Franklin (the "Employer")
and Calvin A. Patterson (the "Employee").

In consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained in this
agreement, the Employer and the Employee agree as follows:

Section 1. Duties and Positionh. The Employer hereby agrees to employ
responsibilities to supervise, direct, analyze, interpret and communicate the
finance and treasury operations of the Employer, to provide management of the
department, information and guidance to the Mayor, Director of Administration,
Department Heads, Finance Committee, Common Council, Community
Development Authority and Board of Water Commissioners and as more fully set
forth by the City of Franklin “Job Description” approved by the Franklin Cornmon
proper duties and functions, consistent with the scope of the job description, as
the Mayor shall from time to time assign.

The Employee agrees to continue to perform at a professional leve! of
competence the functions and duties of the position. Employee agrees to and
shall be regiired to use his best efforts at all times to coordinate, streamline and
make efficient city operations, under his scope of authority in accordance with the
position description. To that end, it shall be the Employee's responsibility to take
the initiative in investigating other areas where the financial operations may be
coordinated, streamlined or made more efficient and Employee shall make
recommendations in these areas.. The Employee understands and agrees that

" an average level of performance is not acceptable under this contract and

Employee must consistently exhibit above average skill, diligence and initiative in
exercising the duties of this position.

Both parties acknowledge that if workloads exceed reasonable capacities,
it will be necessary for the Mayor and/or Common Council to establish written
goals and objectives and/or a prioritization of tasks to assist the Employee in the
atlocation of time and resources.

The Employee agrees to devote on a workioad equivaltent to half-time
employment_the time necessary to complete the duties and responsibilities
normally expected of the position during the term of this contract. The employee
shall track and report hours worked to the Director of Admiinistration. Both parties
acknowledge that the Employee must routinely devote time outside of normal
office hours in the performance of the position’s duties and that as an FLSA-
exempt employee work hours remain flexible and are not fixed. As such, use of
such flexible hours shall not require use of vacation or personal leave balances,
provided, however, that such usage may not cover a full-day block of time
without approval of the Mayor. The Mayor shall notify the Employee, if it is

_...-—1 Deleted: Director of Finance &
Treasurer, serving as the City's

..--{ Deleted: January 17, 2006




deemed by the Employer, that the Employee is not balancing said demands
reasonably or to the expectations of the City.

During the term of this Agreement, Employee shall not engage in any
other employment, occupation, or consulting that would materially conflict or
interfere with the performance of Employee’s duties and responsibilities without
the prior approval of the Mayor.

Section 2. Term of Employment. The term of this contract shall
commence August 1, 2011 and terminate April 30, 2012, except as provided
However, it is expressly agreed and understood by the parties hereto that
the Employee is an at-will employee of the Employer. Nothing in this agreement
shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the Employer to
terminate the services of the Employee at any time. |t is further understood and
agreed by the parties hereto that the Employee shall have no property right or
vested interest in a renewal contract and no promise to renew shall be binding
unless reduced to writing, approved by the Mayor and the Common Council.

Further, nothing in this agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise
interfere with the right of the Employee to resign at any time subject only to
Employee providing thirty (30) calendar days written notice of the Employee’s
intent to resign.

SALARY.

Section 3. in consideration for the services rendered, the

Employer will pay Employee a bi-weekly base salary of $2.117.88, in the same

manner as salaries of other city employees (currently bi-weekly and direct
deposited to financial institution of employee’s choice).

evaluate the performance of Employee annually. Annually the Mayor shalf define
such goals and performance objectives for the Employee which the Mayor
determines are necessary and required and within the scope of the job
desCriptON. | e

In the event that Employee is terminated by Employer, except for just !
cause, a lump sum payment equal to ninety (90) calendar days of base salary
shall be paid to Employee at termination date. The employee will be deemed to ‘
have retired at date of separation from employment, except in the event of
termination for just cause.

S - - -

Section 5. BENEFITS. Employee shall be entiled to 50% of such
benefits (or at a 50% rate depending how the benefit is best described) as
provided in the Ordinance Establishing Benefits for Full Time Non-Represented
Management Employees of the City of Franklin and as otherwise established by
the Common Council for exempt employees_and as may be amended from time
to time, with the following additions/modifications:

1. Employer upon execution of this agreement agrees to provide full
employer paid family health benefit coverage to Employee for a period of

three years. However, termination for just cause will void this retiree

{ Deleted: January 1, 2006, ]

/| Deteted: June 30. 2008 )

’ 1 Deleted: A rescluticn may be

| submitted to the Franklin Commoen
Council by April 1%, 2008 on whether
to renew this contract for ancther year
on the same terms and conditicns
except salary and benefl{ increases or
as otherwise mutually agreed to. If
the resolution does not pass by a
majority vote, then Employee wilt be
terminated June 38, 2008. f no
resclution on renewal of this contract
is submitted fo the Common Ceuncil
by April 1%, 2008, this contract will
automatically be renewed for 12
months under the same terms and
conditions, subject to salary and
benefit increases. Thereafter, if no
resolution on renewal of this contract
is submitled to the Cornrnon Council
by Aprif 1% of each subsequent year
this contract will automatically be
renewed for 12 menths under the
same terms and conditions, subject to
| salary and benefit increases. |

A Deleted: $3,653.85 ]

i Deleted: In addition to Employee’s

"| salary steted above, Employer shall
pay to Empleyee any temporary
assignment pay over and above this
Agreement for any work performed by
Employes for job responsibilities rot
cavered in the “Job Description”
approved by the Franklin Common
Council on January 17, 2G06 and
inciuded in the job description of other
employees. Such temporary
assignment pay shall be at a rate and
for a duration as mutually agreed,
except in the event a mutual
agresment is not reached the raig
and duration shall be as set by the
Empleyer.§

At the beginning of each
automaticafly renewable term
compensation equal to cne half of the
then current retiree health benefit for
this Employee, as if this Employee
had retired on that date, divided hy 26
will be added to the bi-weekly base
salary of the Employee for that term.
This benefit is in lieu of the Employee
\| not refiring and exercising the retiree
4 health benefit for that peried

Deleted: Following and in
canjunction with a satisfactory
performance evaluaticn, the bi-weskly
base salary will be increased by
three-percent {3%), effective January
1% of each year beginning January 1,
2007.

- : [ Deleted: refiree ]

b [ Deleted: at retirement ]




|

benefit. Coverage shall be as a2n active emplovee during the term of this
agreement and as a retire thereafter for the remaining portion_of the three

years,

be used at the discretion of the Mayor. Al other ieave balance types shall
accrue at fifty percent of the rate specified in the referenced ordinance,
Then current leave balance banks remain unaffected by ihe change in
accrual rates.

. Life insurance shall be maintained by Employer for the benefit of

Employee at least equal to two (2) times the Employee’s annualized bi-
weekly base salary. In the event that Employer does not maintain such
aforementioned Iife insurance in adeguate amounts, Employer shall, within
thirty (30) calendar days of Employee’s death, pay to Employee’s estate a
lump sum payment equal to two times the Employee’s annualized bi-
weekly base salary less any insurance in force.

. Employee will be provided with a City-paid cell phone to be used for

business purposes and de minimis personal use.

. Professional fees to be paid by the Employer at the discretion of the

Mayor (GFOA, WGFOA, etc.)

. The Employee may incur reasonable expenses for furthering the

Employer's business, including expenses for entertainment, travel, and
similar items. The Employer shall reimburse Employee for all business
expenses after the Employee presents an itemized account of
expenditures, pursuant to Employer policy and subject to approval by the
Mayor.

. Employee shall upon reasonable notice, furnish such information and

proper assistance to the Employer as it may reasonably require in
connection with any litigation in which it is, or may become, a party either
during or after employment. In addition, Employer agrees to provide
indemnification from all claims pursuant to state statutes.,

. Upon termination, except for just cause, severance shall be paid out«——

applving 11 vears of fulliime service and additicnal completed vears
thereafter. if earnad, shall be applied as hal-time service.

Section 6. RESIDENCY. During the term of this agreement, the

employee shall not be required to become a resident of the City of Franklin.

Section 7.

Employee is receiving retiree health benefits the Employer through its Mayor may
contract with the Employee for the Employee to provide specific services on a
project basis subject to the availability of the Employee.

e,

{ Deleted: be entitled to 160 hours

)

{ Deleted: annually

N
| Deleted: ,

J
)

-(Formaf:ted: Font cofor: Blue

J

{Formatted: Buflets and Numbering

)

Deleted: REDUCTION IN HOURS

| In the event that Empleyee and

Employer mutually agree to a
reduction in the hours and
responsibiiities of the Employee the
bi-weekly base salary of the
Employee would be reduced. That
reduction would be to an amount
based upon the percentage of the
hours to be warked bi-weekly divided
by the eighty (80) hours in a bi-weekly
pay period. During this period the
Employer would continue to be
responsible for the full health benefits,

¥
. Section 8.




Section 8, GENERAL PROVISIONS. The text herein shall constitute the  ..-{ Deleted: 9

entire agreement between the parties and may be amended or modified only by
further written agreement between the parties.

If any provisions or any portions of this agreement are held
unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this agreement or
portion thereof shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain
in full force and effect.

City of Franklin Employee

By
Thomas M. Taylor, Mayor Calvin A. Patterson

Dated: Dated:




MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

June, 2, 2010
Thomas M. Taylor, Mayor

FROM: Cal Patterson, Director of Finance & Treasurer

RE:

Cost Savings and Cost Avoidance During last ten years

You asked for documentation of cost saving and cost avoidance actions taken in
my position as Director of Finance & Treasurer. | will concentrate on the last four
years as | had submitted a similar report covering my first six years in Frankiin
which is also attached. [ have compiled the measurable cost saving and cost
avoidance actions and the resulting savings from all ten years on an attached
spreadsheet. The cost savings will amount to $1,934,131 over time with
$694,742 incurred through 2009. The cost avoidance will amount to $2,569,680
over time with $476,401 incurred through 2009. There are many other savings
and avoidances that are not easy to quantify but contribute to the overall effort.

The major accomplishments of the last four years:

Researched two non fradition investment providers for the city's liquidity
investments that provided from .5% to 1.5% in additional annual yield.

Guided the City through the financial pitfalls of the last two years due to
one of the most severe recessions in history.

Accomplished the transition, implementation and fully funding of retire
health benefits over the working lives of the employees from the old policy
of funding the benefits as the retiree benefits were paid.

Recommended and actively promoted the use of a trust for the funding of
retiree health benefits resulting in a cost avoidance of $161,000 per year
over the thirty year implementation period.

Switched reserve investment managers allowing for stretching out
investment maturities prior to the significant drop in interest rates
mitigating some of the significant drop in interest earning incurred by the
City of Franklin.

Promote and participated in the change in pension administration that had
been recommended in 2002 and 2005 before being accomplished in
2008.

Promoted the refinancing of the 2001 Bonds resulting in doubling the
savings that had been projected by our financial advisor when initially
proposed.



Accomplishments last six years:

Recommended change in DPW pension plan administration and
investments that will save $168,000 annually

Recommended refinancing CDA debt when others indicated that there |
were possible no savings in the refinancing that will save the CDA
$422,000 over six years '

Through financial policies instituted raised the City debt rating from single
A to Aa2. Each step of ratings increase is approximately $10,000 per
million borrowed. The estimated savings in interest costs for the two step
increase on the August 2005 $10 Million issue is $200,000 over the ten
year life of those Notes

Developed financial forecasting models with the Chairman for the Franklin
Water Utility that indicated a substantial rate decrease was possible. Then
managed the rate case with the Public Service Commission that resulted
in a 17% decrease in Franklin water rates and the prepayment of all
Franklin Water Utility debt. '

Substantial participant in the contested tfransfer of the Franklin Retail
District from the Oak Creek Water Utility to the Franklin Water Utility which
also involved contesting the resulting rate increase by the Oak Creek
Water Utility that attempted to recover its loss of operating margin from the
Retail District entirely from the wholesale customers The result was the
reduction in the wholesale increase from 20% o 8% a $178,000 annual
saving to Franklin Water Utility customers.

- Substantial participant in the negotiations with NM preparing the financial
analysis that indicated how far the City of Franklin could go to retain NM
and receive the benefits of a second building on that campus.

Developed financial cash flow models for TIF district #2 that had
previously been done by an outside financial advisor who received 90% of
the information in his report from my office.

Substantial participant in the development of TIF Districts 3 & 4
preliminary financial forecasts indicating the viability of pursuing the
Districts, in the establishment of the Disiricts through the Joint Review
Board and in monitoring the progress through updated cash flow’
modeling.

Developed an implemented a debt strategy that has lowered the Debt
Service Fund tax levy by $600,000 in 2006 as compared to the 2002 [evy.

Performed additional duties in the Director of Administration’s job
description at the request of the Mayor for an eight month period.



S|} sjUaLUUSIdWo20Yy

ZLG'eL9')L erLLLLL
6106l 9ss'ive’L (/81'664) {199'092) 8C0'G/6  £05°'G8L  G28'99Z  dib0l LLB'E0S'Y
889°Z/8 LOV'9Lb
eee'/8L  GOG'YEL  gTL'LDZ 21£902 gZ0'0LZ  €.6'CE Zya'ol iy 0L 089'695'Z
000'L9F  000°L9L  000'L9l 6v5'091) 980'191 GE9'€SZT
0GL'% 000"/ 005'8 0¥’ 6£0'01 BEV LY
€6lL 0¥8'.L AN A £60'6 00.'6 11L9'9 9E4°8S
GoL's GJ5'8 G/9'6 G116 G.8'6 296'9 65566
0SE'Z 002'9 058'8 0000} 000°01 299'a 190'v¥
G2z's 008'9 G18'L 059'8 GZE'S 008'6 G/6'6 Py 0L yrr'es
yZR'0vL h1'¥69
(pLe'gol)  166'9¥0'L (606'000°L)  (¥86'Z.¥) £1L0'69. 0€5'25L  e8L'0sZ - LEL'PE6'L
LZE PP L2E Y LZE TP L\ZE Y 206'2G) 51992/
(geo'zLz) €852 (g12'l) (510'g) (cig'e) G19'GY zsz'ess
gg0'000'1 (5L0'vb0‘L)  (062°ZiS)  928'LZ9 GLB'O0L  £81°0GZ 0222y
Z102 1102 0102 6002 8002 2002 a002 G002 sBuineg

ueyE] suonoe yBnoay} aoueploAY 1500 pue sBUIABS 150D

0L0z/e/9

aoueploAy pue sBuiaeg 1500 [Bj0)

925UEPIOAY 3§07 [2101
sBuiaes [enuuy-3sni) §3d40 pejuswaid] 8002

dqo1® @ouenss] 3geQ 8002
dqoL®@ souenss| jgoQ 8|gexel 2002
dqoi® eouenssi jgaQg pesueuley 1002
dgo|® aouenssi jq8Q 9002
dqp1® eouenss) 1geQ S00Z

(1evw MON) Zey 0} v Bunel 1gsp pasealou; G00Z

30UBRPIOAY }SOD
sBulaesg 1509 21O

Q2L JususaALl U
sabueyo Ag peanpad sBulaes jeiiu "ue|d
uoisuad Mda vl sebueyd pauewsidw 800z

spuog L00gZ pasueuyay L002

VQD PeAES 1g8Q V(OO Padueulay 9002

:sBuAeg 1509



SIX* SJUSLLIYSHdWo00y

96E'J6S  OFOPES 107282 LG0°loZ  8lLe's L96'ZS 122'106  E€BE'CEY  LED'OEL
265191 65/'291 GZA'€9l  GL1'G9L  00E'99lL S6v'291  GSE'89L  Z60'til  S20°L8)
000'LOL 00019l 000'LOF 000'L9L 000191  0O00'L9L 000191  000°L9L  000'19l
0SL'L
160°E 0£5'9
269 65/ 5Z8'e GLL'Y gog's g6¢'9 gGe's 006°. S61'8
001’1 0S2'€
908'Cey  168'LEY  ote'ezl  oee'ce  (286°'9G1) (PEG'FLL) 998'ZEE 962092  (¥66'vY)
V28 'vP 28y 1ZE Y Lze'vr  LZery LZe'vy LZe'vP L2E v LZE'vy
68y L6E  04G°/8€ Gl0'6.  GL9'LS  (gcog'eoz) (ess'sgl) ova'sgz Gle'alz (Gle'e8)
1202 0202 6102 102 €102

810¢ £10¢ 9102 Gloe

0L0zZ/e/m

aaueploay pue sbBuiaeg 1509 201

25UBPIOAY }S0D B0
sbuiaes [enuthy-Isnt) 9340 pajusws|dw| go0g

dqo L@ eouenss) 19ed 8002
dqol® eouenss| 1geq sjqexel 1002
dgo1® eouenss| jJqeQ pedueulay L00g
dqol @ eouenss| 1gag 9002
dao1® eouenss] 1gad 5002

(1ey MmON) zey 03 ¥ Buijel ygep pasealou| G002

90UEPIOAY 1500
sBuiaeg 1509 [ej0L
BYBLLH|D WBLLSAAUL U]

gsabueyn Ag paonpal sBuaes [eiy] 'ueid
uolsuad AdQ W sebueyo pejuswerdwl] 8002

Spuog |00z pasuellsy L002

YD PAARS 108Q YJD pedueUYeY 9002

:sBujaeg 1509



. “Tofepy a3 g pajndexe aq
juawaaIde pres YR} pue 1SOYF0 [RPOULUL] JR]D) PUW JOINSEal], 2p aoueuyy JO TIOR3 Se UosIae
UIATR]) pU¥ WPEL] o 41D sy ueamiaq juswiesrdy jusmdopduyy oy sacidde o UOROW

TALSANDIT NOLLOV "TIDNNOD

‘reacadde spusunuoosa fye3s ‘pus yeipy
ol "£3%1ens uomssaoons pauuerd M pajeposse pormd woymsen st Bunnp siseq awm-fey ©
uo Jusur{ording aAljoe SpURYX® JEIY) UL 1ORHUGI B sagsarppe A[rrey juaieaide sny ‘pasordde sem
TGO [BIWUL JATY ) 10y uondinsap qof sui papracad pie 3venuos Joprd 3y Jo topenuruos e sy

"BITRAY JORIUCI ST} JO BT [OIJUOD [[DUNO.) UOUNNO.)

Sunesar {jaanaagye “dqatewy pambar ae suoneirdordde PazLIoWnE Jeuy satou ose afendue]

SUL 2AS] 1YY 4k B0LATAS PRIDRINFOD [EUO]ssajord v 10F sjqeucsesr 194 €1 pue spmeunsnfpe xey

pue [orded nearddy gym syer Aymoy juazmo spy seyeunxordde syex AL "TaDIP() femURUL] JAIU
§2 S[01 ST JO UORETURUOISID 31} BuTmol[o] 90fales pajoenuod 1o ayel uodn pasife ue 519G "7

-safordun

Bunetedss syio Aue oy pepusyxa aq pnom se uondo VA9OD oy Wi 03 spusyxa Azepnurs

pue ‘usiufordurs 2a10% sy Jupmnp saafopdure payuasazdararou ‘sum-qred IS0 S8 Uy Spean
lmmﬁ&da?.wﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬂoﬁmau.m.ﬁnu_Mﬂuﬂﬁdmﬁuuﬁu.ﬁﬁuﬁdmu%ﬂﬁ“ﬁ?ﬁ.ﬂmﬁzoudom.&, 83y 1T

“I3)ERIBU} S0URIBASE IUIN-J[vY prie

SWB-[[N} PAIom Y sTEad At J0T A0UEIIAsE Surg-[[ng 393 03 8 oy ‘ATerauany snyeys awm-ired
ajediamre 3 upip scuenpie sygeUaq day-uop] a1 aouts aBendire] asuetassg FursTxe $SSAAPPY 0L

zjoz o8eg

B -FreYy
Bupirom st [e7) Yonym Sunnp poriad s\ sapn[ur 31 yeUy Yons witey IE9A-391U3 S UO HDO[> 213
S3TES ] “UIIS) MIU 9U3 ojuT aSenFue] BopemIpuod smremsur qiesy Bunsmae sy sajetodioouy g

“%0g
01 5303 PEIoM KITOY I} JLU) SUI} U3 12 940G O} SIAOUI ayel 1gPLRqg ap ey sajeotpur A(dung g
"TI0Z ‘oun| Jo pua aip 3¢ paurdxa aavy pnom J1 §7 3ownuo SO} Woay
paaows1 61 Jurigar jou xof Led IAHULOLY SYT, ‘PayEUTIII[ ST 35ES SSFAIOU [ETANTE dfjelHOmE
SUJ SR J{eY 03 s940wW Ay Jurod S Fe J{EY W jND ST NG ‘SJRX JURLIND ST je SUrewal Axepeg
‘sdep-0g1 Surmoiroy sonou Lep-gg v apraoxd oy B sny supmar
12D ‘(sivows g) sdep (g1 Surmoroy sngeis | [Im-e,, 0 81 mo Jumurear yym vonpUNfued Uy
Juairsside [erumn £q 10
(A8TIE2 107, §131 1 portad ey Sipmyp uonpunma; 107 WEu suy SuTurear pustnuasa; | (supuour
9 18) 2ANDRIP TPUNGD 8y sauprew a3mmBue] voneunuy ApEs ay ydnoyy  uonemprsuon
§90Inosay wewunyy jueiiodurr 1 §T pue premIoy SUIACU UOTBUIIIIS 10y ANIqixey jsejeard
i 59A13 PIYM PPENUOD JUBLMD Ay Jo afenSue] smyEys | [LM-je, Sy SUTERAT IRINUOD 8], g
"ORBUIOINE JOU ST JT IOTIDE [LDUNOT) LOULIO,) F3IMbaT UoIsuae
yons Aue ne ‘spealafl WUoW-g Aq J0RNUOD 9y pUSXS oy LN[IQE o} SUTESI 3] ORHULD
JUAImMd Ay ur st g 98endire] USRI /[EMAURT DPRUIOME U} SMEUNMI[ UORIIS ST,
HoRsanp [RU] Uounuo) tad se “read sup 0) ,Te0mI0) [PIOUNUL] JATyD),, SE UITE (UL U SRS B
"UOHEDSTUATNPY JO I030311(] 3 03
peposm smoy podar 3y e sennber yuawmsardy sty ‘seSewen mup-ypey Lue 2au AJIormD
30U s30p L3y 23 a0wg purrod yewy Je mup-Jrey oy sAow o3 umy syurad juswmezde yuaur{ojdure
8 461 3snany uo Bumner jo peelsur ‘of  (pIUSERE S YOREM jo Ldoo v) aupaury panssp
ST §0 VORRILLILIUGD USHIIM ¢ papraosd svy of] outy jey o} Suraour [eny Joy supaluy gy 518G g
MR eRURUL] JaN) 1oy vondtnsag qof oy yiim yuemmaIfe juewoidue mp se[puoday 7
’ ] usuzaseday
pouuerd v se pamy st uostad ® [m aSueys 1usaop SpD qof SRy JEyR 19400 OF USIEIM T

g

‘(papene) juswsarBe s Jo uorsizA ,dn payrew,,
a3 o parequmu se safueyp Lreunnd sp jo juepun/esedmd ey sezirevmuns Bummorioy syy

JUIRINI JUIMOT[O] MI[ATSE PAJIBNIIN
“ApEnoy ‘epuajed pue ‘papesu JT m,nommnﬂ.xm_ renusod ‘sgpuowr x5 Iaje wopeunay ALres
107 Aiqissod o yim ey reak-ouo v sayedpnue je yuauntedsp agy xoy Sunmiepd worssanons
10f A3epens pasozdde o ayerodiodur o} ST wowTART vy jo osodmd Arewmud oyl uosrpe]
2D pue urpjuely jo 410 o usamiaq juammmarfe jusuriojduss papuatre ‘pasodord e juugns
UOHEHSIURIPY JO 2040311 Sif} JE3 PAJ0aIIP [IUNC)) UOWuo] 3y} ‘LT1/4L/ jo Supsein 1oy 3y

puw amwhwwm_ﬂw”w”ﬂm Mw_c:m&omﬁa mZO~E<ﬁZ%OoEﬁ
ATTWAN WALT ¥ WOLARIIR T WIATR]) 10F anmﬂuvaau«« auenidordoargy P SLNOITL
IT/L/9 Y, _:
NOILIV TIONNOD Zg \
LV :
ONILHHW HOA LSANbHY AOHAAV




aully Aue e emayufisal o] asfojdwy ouy jo B ayl UM alapsill SSIMIBLI0
1o ywi Yueaald |[euys Jusiusasbe sl u Suiyjou ‘uswaesibe |enjnuwt jo Jusae ey
ul Ajdde 10U [leys sujpesp yom ‘uoysod ey} Jo sBnp SU} SBLUNSSE puUE pally s
lamseal] pue anieuld jO 10)001] MauU e Jeye sAep og| Buimoljo) Layung

‘JuswAo|diua Woiy voljeledss ja s}ep ayl 18 palal arey
0} paluaap aq |Im safo|dwe a1y 'ULS] JOERUDD B jo pus ay) o} toid 1adojdwsg Aq
pajeu|une] s| aako|dwg Jey) JUBAS auy U] "JIounan UQUIRLISD BUl pue JoAep oy
Aq paaoidde ‘Bunum o] paonpal ssejun Buipuiq aq [[eys mauesl 0} esiwiold ou pue
JoenUOD [eMaual B Ul Jsassiul pelsaa Jo Wbl Apedoid ou eaey jleys safojdwg
ay] eyt olausy samed sy Aq peaifie pue pooisiapun Jsyuny si ) JuswealBe
jenins Aq 16 ssnen Joj ag JBYS UOREUILLS} Uohs Uuofisod oyl Jo se(inp
al) SeWNSSE pue panyy st aINseai] pue soUew- JO 10093 MO B Joye SAEP 0|
181y suy Butmp jel ydeoxa ‘ewy Aue 1B 2a/ojduig auy) JO SB0IAISS ALY SleLLie)
o1 Jedoidwza sy} jo B syl UM alapoll] BSIMIBWI0 JO JW uaAdid jeys
yusweaibe siyy uy SupoN “1ako|diug ey jo eakojde Im-1e Ue s ealojdug auw
ey} ojasey sapued auy Aq poojsispun pue paalbe Alssaldxa st} ‘1oASMOH

‘SUDRIPUDD PUE SULIB} SWes au) ue
pojiad Hluow-x1s B Jo) JPEHUOD By} puUSixa 0} UORIE 8k} ABLU [OUNOY UCLLHLUDY
utUBR1] BU} WS} JoBUOD LSRR JO pUS SU) 0) Joitd ‘Ualay Jo) paplaold asimisy)o
=8 Jdooxa ‘uopsod sy} Jo SOINP BUL $BINESE pUE paYJY St JOINSESI ] PUE 8oUEU]
10 103084 MSU B Jale Jeak-aun SBULLIE) [JBYS PUB 'L1.07 ‘Z ANP 90USLILLIoD
fleys JoBIUSD S|Up Jo LUB) et By) juswiopdg Jo wIa) ‘7 Uonseg

10Aepy au Jo (eacidde Joyud sy
NG senipqisuodses pue seinp s,eafodwy Jo soueulopad AU} LM auSpau
Jo prues Areusiew pinom ey Bunsuos 1o ‘wopednoso ‘welwdodwe Jsyio
Aue v aBeBua jou fleys safojdw weioaby s|p Jo wisy ayy Buung

"R ey} Jo suogeloadxa sy 0} 1o A|qeuoseal spueLSp ples
Bujouereq Jou st safojdwg auyy 1ey; Yedojdwz auy Ag paaap s} § 'eakoldug
oy Aou (eys Jofey eyl uoAey ou) Jo [eaoidde noyum sum jo oo Aep-jny
e Jaa0d jou Aew abesn yons jey) Jasemoy ‘paplroid ‘sacuejeq anes| [euosiad
10 UORROBA JO 95N alinbay Jou [[Bys SINOL S|gIXo)} YONS JO 98N 'LONS Sy "paxi jou
ale pue s|qxay ueWwas sinoy ylom asio|dwa jdwaxa-ygd LE sE Jey) pue sajinp
s,uoised aly) jo asuewsiopad U Ul SINOY SOYO [EULIOU JO SPISING BLUj} S10ASD
Aleugnot jsnw sakojdutg sy yey} abpemousoe seped joq “A|(euolppy

‘UcpessiuiLpy
Jo Joppang syl oy pesiom sinol loder pue yoen |eys eafodwz ey
“Aolod ewm-xa|4 paacidde s Ayo B o) ssecoe aaey saop sakojdwig oyl jeyl
pue L Loz ‘L 1snbny Bumonoj pue Buipuswiwod pollad aup 1o} sjhpayss abesane
ug aq o} papusil s sBupsaly BuUuaAs SepNIoUl PEOPIIOM pUE BNPaYIs BLul
=gy yons ey eaifie teyuny safoydwg pue safoldwy awdodwa awn-yey
o} juajeanbe peopuom pue snpayss B o) Yopms [jeys eeioidwg ey ‘1107 ‘)
sniiny aajoeye jey) ‘laremol 'ealbe Jafopdury pur asafojdiul au] 9BALOD S}
Jo wie) ay) Buunp uogisod sy Jo peadxe Ajelwiou seniiqistiodsal pue sannp
3l a0 o) Alesssoau aw) ouy aioAap o} soaibe sakojdury syl

'$82UNGSal PUB 8Ll JO UOBE0|E
ay} u) eakajduig i) Isisse o} syse] [o uojeznuold & lofpue seandalqo pue sjeob
usPUM ysijgeise o) [loLned UoLLkLeY) 1ofpue Jokey auy) 1o Alessesau ag im |l
‘sefoedes s|geUCcseal pasoxa SPEORLOM J 18U abpapmouyoe saed pog

‘uonised siyy jo sepnp ey Guys|olexs
uj sAleniul pue esuabl|ip ‘e sbelaae eaoge Jgiuxe Ausisisuos jsnw eskojdws
pue JoeRUOD S} Jepun aiqeydsoce jou st souetucued Jo jaas) ofereAe Ue
ey} seeibe pue spuejsispun seAojdwg ay] 'seale asalf Ul SUONBPUBLLILLICDA]
oxew Jleys asfoldwiy pue JUSIDLS SlOW ApELW 16 peujEsHs 'pS]EUIPIOOI
aq Aew suopelado jepueuy ey areum seale tayo BuneBissaw up aaenul ay)
o} 0} Ajfqisuodsal s.aakoidwz el aq [reys ) 'pus Jeyy o) uopduosap uoysod
Ay} ypm eouep1osoe Ul Ajioyine jo adoos siy Japun ‘suopeisdo A9 Jusiole oyeL
pue sultisans '8jEUIpI00D 0] $ALLIY |i8 12 SHOYS }1S8q St 28N 0} palinbal aq |eys
pue o} ssa:fe eafodwy ‘uoiysod sy Jo sORNP puUB sUOROUNY sy soualadilod
J0 jeAl| |euoissajold e e wioped o] enujuoo o} ssaibe ssAodwg ey

HBOUQ [BOUBRLL JRIUD SE JlasLuy
0} 13INsSedl |, pue asueuld Jo 10j08K] sif) jo seniqisuodsal pue saiinp a)eoo|e o}
Aoyine auy easy M pue J8ingeal) pug asueul-| Jo I0j0alI( aup Jo uonoanp pue
‘IBistann ‘uosiuedns Joy Algisuodsal ay) eaey [iim aado|dws auy |L0Z Jo sunp
ounoy uowiwogd auy Ag pascidde se ‘Jeopl |ejoueUly Je1yo jo uondussep qof
8y} Jepun Buimaes usyps ub|sse sy o} el Woly jieys Jokey o) se ‘uonduosap
qol 8y} Jo adaos sy ypm Juajsisuos ‘suosuny pue segnp Jodoid pue ajqissiuLad
AleBia) 1su10 yans wioped o) *LLog ‘4L Aepy papuswe se pue gngz 4L Arenuep
ao JOUNGD ooy uiNueld ey Aq pascidde uondposeq qop, uipuels jo Ao
8} Aq yuoy jos Ajjny BI0W SE pue 'SISUOISSIUILIOD JEJEAA JO preoq pue Auoyiny
Juswdojara Ajunwiuod louno) UOUHUGD 'SShULIOn BoueU]  ‘SpESH
Jusunieda] ‘UORBASIUILPY JO Jojoal|] YoABl ay) 0} souepmB pue ueneLIDL|
‘lusledep oy Jo juswebeuew epjacid o) ‘afoldws sy jo suoneiado
Ainsesly pue goueuy oy} ejedunwlod pue Jeldial; ‘szAEte ‘pallp ‘esiaedns
0] seilgisucdsal pue sainp ey aaey | osAoldwg auy samseal| ¥ soUeU|y
jo 10j1o8K(Q sy jouno) UOUIUOD ey) Jo UollsIosip 8l je pajdope oq eys
uonduosap uonysod youm IO [etouruly Jeyg Jo Apoeded ay) Ul SAIBS [IM
asko|diig sy aun yoym Je seinses | g souBUl Jo Joan o se Jefojdwg ay
Aq paiy sf fenpialpul JeujoUe JeU) Bt Yyans [pun Jeswo [elouelld ey A0
ol sB Bulales ‘Jainseal| g eouelrd Jo Jojpong 1o Aloedes ay) Uy sakodiug ey
Aojdwa o} sealfe Agarsy Jokojdwg ey "uomisod pue sapng 'l Ucloag

:Smoj[o) se aaibe asfojdwz ey pue iekopdw ey Juswealbe
S|y} Ul peurejiod sasitoid pue SJUBUSA0D [ENINLL BU) JO UOHEIBPISUCD U]

(ealodws,
oy uosieped 'y WAE) pue (gefoidwz, aup) upued jo Ann eu) usemjeq
pue £g 110z ‘sunr Jo Aep T siyl ojU paldila pUe epeuwl wesalBe s

INIWITHOV INFWAOTINT



*suofjenudosdde pazyoyne
pue eefojdwz sy jo Ajjiqe|iess ay) o} 109(gns 2y undn peaibe Aemnu e je
s1seq wafoid & Ue Jo Jnoy Jed §/§ 38 siseq AUnoy Ue uo seolAles Jljjseds apjacid
0} sakaidws ey Jo} aakojdwg auyy yum JoenuoD Aew jounen oo lojpue
1ohepy sy yBnouy Jadoidwg eyl syieusy uyesy aanjel Huiaeoss s| esdojduy
ay} alym Juewaljal o polted Aue Bulng  ONILINSNOD "L UoHIsg

‘ugpjueLy Jo Auo 2y 1o JUSpIsel B slUodaq O} palynbal aq jou eys askojdwe
sy} queweeibe siyi jo uus) ey Buung  CADNIQISTY ‘9 uowoeg

‘saljjawy) pue suojsiaoid YHEOD
14 BOUBDIGD2E Ul pUg YHE (D Jepun abeisaoo |guap anunpuod oy sjqine
g esfojduy ey Wawenal 1o uojeuursl uodn -esdoidwe eanoe ue
ajym Yo yoea wnwaid AjgjuoLt sy Jo jrey Bulided Aq saueinsy [ejusp
a|Bujs 1o Ajlwey aye} 0} enuguoa Al esfojdws] 'L L0z ‘L 1snBny aApeyg g

gores auljey se peydde aq jleys 'pauies ) ajealay) sieeh
paje[dwios euoRippe pue aojales aun-[|n; jo sieak || Suifjdde 1no pted ag
lleys souBlaAag 'asnes 3sn{ Joj uoyewuLs) Jof jdeoxs ‘uopeuuus) uodn

o

‘ganlels ayels o} juensind swied jje wol) Uoljealjuiapu
spnold 0} sevibe seAgdwg ‘uogppe ul wewlodws Jsye Jo Suunp
Jayye Aued e ‘ewosaq Aeuwt ko ‘st jl yoiym ui uonebiy AuB yum Lojjoauuos
u} synbar Ageuoseas Aew ) se Jehodws ey o} eousjsisse lsdoid
puE UOJEUNOIUl Yons Usiumy ‘sojou ejgeuosesl uvodn peys sedodwy 2

‘JOABIN
al Aq 1eacidde 0y joslgns pue Asljod Jadoidwz o} uensind 'seinypuadxe
J0 unocoe peziwey uwe sweseid esAoidwg eyl soue  sesuadxe
ssausng |2 Joj ashioidw esinquisl |eys tefojdwg oy "stuey Ieus
puE ‘jaaes ‘jusliuiepalud Joj sesuadxa Bupniou) ‘ssaulsng sJeholdwy
ey Bupayun oy sesuadxe sjgeucsesl Jnou] Aels saoldwly eyl

s

(-a1e 'yO4OM 'YO49) 10he
ay} jo ucnaostp ay} je Jakoldws ewy Aq pred aq o} saay [BUOISSBJOI "G

*asn Jeuoslad siwui ap pue sasodmnd ssausng
Joj pash aq o} suoyd |80 pled-AD e ym paptord aq (Im esdodus v

“gal0} Ul aoueInsyl Aue s8a] AuBlEs 95Eq APIPaM
-1 pezllenuue speiojdwy suy sawy om} o} [enbe juswded wns dwn
e gelse sa0hoidwg oy Aed ‘yeep s,eai0|dwg jo sAep lepuales (0g) A
uiyum ‘eys sehojdlz 'spunoule sjenbape Ul @oUBINSU| )| pauciuallaioye
yons urejulel Jou saop Jefofdwig jey) jusas syl U] “Arees aseq APeam
-1 pazjenuue sgoiojduy sy sawp (Z) om) o) fenba 1sea| jB safoidig
Jo W oeyy Jo Jedoydwy Ag paueluleul aq |jeys souemnsul 8y ‘g

g-CICH
[eniooe uy aBueus ey Aq pejoayeun ulewa) SHUBG aouEjeq SABD]| JUSLIND
usy] edueulplo psouatsiel oy} Ul paynads el sy jo jusoied Auy
Je anuaoe Jleys sedA) aaueleq aara) Jalo [(e |1/1/g eAncauT  JoABW U}
Jo Uoyjatosip sy} 18 pasn sq Aew yaym ‘poyad Aed Jed uogeoea jo sinoy
BO'E 0} onpal (leys eruose ssefoidum sy ‘L i/l/g SAdaYa JaASMOY
‘popiad Aed sod uogeses Jo sINOY 91y @NIOOE O} anujues [eys sekodwg

ol

‘sieak aaiy}
aly} jo uolod Bujurewial ey lo) Jayeslsy) salal B se pue Juswealbe
si} Jo (s)uuay atp Buunp sedoidwe anjoe ue se aq jeys abeiaron Jyauaq
saijal silf) PIoA JIM &snes 1sn[ Joy WOlJeUNLIS) $SASMO} "sieak aanp
j0 pojied e lo) esfoidwz o) ebelonod 1ysuaq yyesy Anwer pred Jafojduwe
Iny @paoud o} seasfe juswsaiBe sy jo uopgnoexe uodn takojdwn 'L

"SAOCE £ Uoloag U paljesipul se Aejes/safem Uym pUE mo[aq pajestput
SUOIEIUIPOLL/SUCHIPRE 8} LM '[IOUNOD LoD BU) JO LIOIIRIoSIp 8y} Je auwl)) o}
BUI]) WOJ} papusLUe 8¢ Aew se pue sesfoida Jdiwaxe 10} OUNGY) UOLIWOY auy}
Aq paysyiqelsa asIMISLI0 SE pUE UIPUELS o AlID e Jo seaiojdug Juswebeuew
pejuasaldey-uoN swiy [ng Joy slieusg Buysigelsg soueuiplg o) uj papiacid
se (poglosep jsaq st Weuaq aiyy moy Buipuadep siel ugg B B 10} syeusq
Lons 4o 9405 01 pepiiue aq |leys eafoldwig ‘L1OE °| 1snBny yim Buouswiwen
‘Bhode ¢ uoRoeg Ul palesipu) se AejesysaBem yum pue moeq peresipu
SUOIEOLIPOLSUORIPPE U} Ylim 'IoUnoD LOWLOY SU) jO UONeIosip Stj) 1B S 0}
suwij) WoJy pspusie s Aew se pue seafojdia Jdiuexe Joj [ISUN0T UOLILIOD ay}
Aq peystiqese asMIBUI0 SB puE UURlY Jo A0 auy jo sealoidw welebeueyy
pelussaidey-uoN sutl N4 Jop syausag Buysiqeisg soueuplg eul UL
peplaald se sjgallaq yons o) pajiiue aq [eys eakojdws ey} 'uislay Joy papcld
esimuaylo se Jdeoxa ‘L0z ‘| 1snbBny o) Joud 'S1I4INGY ‘g uopoes

. ‘uondirosap
do[ 8y} jo adooss oy uppwm pue pannbas pue Alesseosu ole SaUjuLL]ap
loAely aUl yopm sefojdwig eyl Joy seaposiqe edusuuopad pue sjeod yons
euyap fieys toAey oy “uoRaIdsIp sy 1 aakojduwg jo sourwuoped ay) sleneas
PuE msiASl fleys JoABI SUL NOLLYTIVAT JONYIWHOLNIL b uoposs

(e01040 5,80h0)dwa
JO uanmsul |epueuy o} paysodsp joanp pue Apjeemdq Aualng) seodoidws
Ao Joyjo o sepeles se Jsulew aules sy} U apeL eq |[eys sjuawied Aieeg

ustugaibe sy jo swis) Bunewsl o) 40l g8'/11'2S
aq |[eys Aeles aseq oUy L1/1/8 BAJOR)T ApPeMIT LU GEZ PE Bl JUNDLLE Yojym
"Joenuos papusue spy} o} toud j0aye U Alejes sseq awmes oy} aakodwg eyt
Aed o1 snupues |m Jekojdw ey qusweasbe su) Jo W] (el B3 UNM anjoays
pue polspusi seojAes aU} 10j UOJEIBPISUCD U] "AYYIVS '€ ULopoeg

‘amaimblsal o jue sesfodwg
a1 jo sojjou ueym shep tepuajen (0g) Auyl Buiptaosd sakojdw oy~ yoelgns



‘pajeq] ) ‘paeg

uosiafied W WD Jokey ‘10jAe] A seWOY |
ig
oofojdwg ursueld jo fin

JoB[ie pue 8210} N} Ul
ueLal [leys ple pajiage aq jou ||eys ‘sjqeiaass pawuaap aq |[BUs joalayy uopod
o juatieaiBe S|} Jo Jepulellal BU) ‘9|geadlojuaun Jo peaul ‘[eucHmIsUGILN
piey e jJuawsesbe syl jo suopod Aue 1o suosiaoid Aue Y

etleeify Juawioidug Jopd ey sepasiadns JaleaBy siyl ‘sjep aAjooo
8| uodn pue uognasxe Bumopod “sajled el usamad Jusweerfe uaim Jeyun)
Aq Ajuo pajyipowy Jo papusiue eq Aew pue sepied sy} usemieq Jusiisaibe aigua
BU} SfsuLD JBys waial 191 aUl "SNOISIAOYC “IVHINTD '8 uopo”



i sesparey) paleq
puw AinEe of Josfgne §

awy Aue je BmEijubise) o} eakojdug ey} Jo JuBu Bt -ym rapau| esIMSY)0
Jo ) usaaud [leys juswealbe siy u Suyou TUSIIeaIEE [BAUT [0 JWeAa B

LI SUU9] WS 8} Jepun stiuow

Z1 10§ pamaual o Algopeluone

fira 1oRLUOD SiLy Jeed enbasygne
Yram jo 1 judy Ag jouncg uowwogy
B1ji 0] DEUIGTY 5} JANUDD S{Lg o
[EMmBLIE) U0 UoRNIoEal Qi Y| Teyeelel)
‘ERSBAKILY jiaveq pUB AiB|se

o} &l 'SUOQIPUCD pU SUiid) dllEs
KL JPPUN SLRUDLL ) 1) pRMELet

8 AIBapELuojne [l }BRU0% S
‘8002 ', } Jtehy Aq yaunog uounson
0U) O} PEyliagns 3| RO §iy)

10 {Emalal Lo Loqnjese o4 )| "B00Z
'0€ BURP pBIBURIG) 9q M sedaidiuz
uslj ‘ajon Auofew a Aq esed

15U 830D UDH{GEO) #4 j| Speie|ea

o) peaibe
“AIRripY esjmIso BB 1o sOSTaMLL
eueq pue Aejee [deaxs fpajHeg

10] pEgquea sy Msua 0y JOY|BUM
U0 8007 ) fidy Aq ipaasieq

101 PoRigns
8 Agtl UonnOBal Y ipgRjea

PaRg

1aoxe "0z 08 munp tRegalRd |

f Bus '00z 'L enusr spanaia |

Py ————

& peiieq

@u__ms Ljons 18T 65i0e Jeyun) JoAD[dWS PUE SoAO[dWL  JURLIACIGWES BU-Jeq

|
|

@ U1 AHddE 10U jjBgs sUlipEsep qojum Lonsod sl 10 SERNP 2ij] S8lWNsse pUe padjif si
-/ 1BINSEAI] pue soUEll JU 101081](] Mal & J1aje SARP 08| Dulmojo; 1eyun

JURWACIGWE TG} (IONEIEdss 1O apep 54} e paljjal aAey
OF paWSsp aq |[IW 3aA0[dIIa et} s} Joenudd B o pua 8y o} 10pd Jahojdus &g
PalBULLIST ST SSADIOUIT e JUSAS 80T O] ‘||lounod uowwo) s} pue sofep) e
Aq paacidde 'Bunps o) peonpel ssajun Bujpuig aq eys maual of ssiwold ou pue
10BJUOD [emeusd € U| Jsalajul paises Jo B Auadoid ou aaey jeys eakodws
8} 1el) ojaley seyied auyy Aq pesifie pue poojsispun Jeuuny st )| -TDSWSEIEE
EMNW A Jo @sned 0] sq ey UoeElus] (ons Gonlsod 801 j8 sounp
U} SSLUNSSE PUE P& s iainseal] pUE s3lenl] Jo J0joaif] mal B Joye SAEP OU[
181 aly DUINp Jeqy 1d59x9 ey Aue 1e eefojdwg ey) Jo saoiAlas ol S)euwLLS)
o) Jakoidurg ey Jo ybu suy unm eepEl| SsuBYD Jo iy usAsld lleys
uswaaifie sjp w BuioN afodwT s jo sekoidiua (wm-e ue | eakodiug ey)
1ey; oy seued ey Aqy pocislapun pue paaifie Ajssaldxe s1 “lenamoy

3

4

“suopipuoa pue swL) awies sl Ud

petisd IUDW-XIS B J0] UGS 8U} pusixa 0] UONIE BYB] ABI ||2Un0s) LOLLtLon

* ~ MIpuEi 8} WLTEY PRG035 (5Re 16 pUS 5U) O Jalld "weley o] pepiaaid a3IFee

&6 1A65%5 "UojS6d U] JO S6iINp &l Sa0insse PUE P&y sl JasEal] pue aouel]

\L/J0TI00ENg meu B IBlE 188A-aUs ejeululs] TBUS BUe "L10z "2 AAT eousLilos
ll8ys joenuod sy jo wiay BN ey jJuawfojdwz Jo ula) 'z uopses

-lokey sy Jo |Bacidde rond sy
noym sfliqisuodses pue senp sgafo/dw Jo aouetLopRd syl yim Srepeq
10 PIed Ajeusiaw pinom ey Buginsuos Jo ‘uojednsso ‘yuswdodws Jsyo
Aueg u| =Bebus jou eys sakodwy YuswesBy s Jo wia) sy Bupng

“A40) 8y o suoleyadxa a1 o) Jo |qeuoses) spuelep pres

Buzoueieq Jou s1 asfojdwz oy ey ieAoidwg ey Ag pawesp s ) i ‘safoldwy
L Anou |leys Jodep auyl “JoAeyy sy} jo Teacidde oy sy o a0l Kep-iny
e Jaaod Jou Aellr sBesn yons jew tanomoy ‘papiacid ‘seoueeq eaes| [euosied
10 UCHEORA JO 8SN 24Nha) JOU [ YS EINOY BgIXal] YINs JO B8N ‘USNS Sy Poxy Jou
242 PUR 9|GIXB|} uewWal sinay yiom eafoidwe Jdiaxa-yg14d Ue se Jey} pue sapnp
suofisod 8y} jo eauewuoped ey} Ul SiNAY SIUG [BLLOU O BPISING BUI BloARp

" Aeugnod 1snw sedeidwg ey jel)y eBpamouyse seqred U EGOMPDY

"HORENBILILIpY
J0I61IENT B4l O} pawiom &inol {odal pug OBl [[BUE BSADOWT a0l
“A3ijod SH-XET] POR0IGdE SAID DU 0] 559002 8ABL SE0P OSAD[WL S 18]

PUETLL0Z T 1sNBRY BUlMolio] pug BUibleswillGs pofed o) 10] ajnpeias obEIsAe
UB"3q 0} pepUalL} S| SHUGANT DUaAa sepnoul FEOPHOM puE BNpsyss sy

O JUS[BAINGS PEG[SICM PUE Snpeyds B ] YoliMs [B4S SoA0jdWg 8y 110z T
I8N0y SANSaY TEY] TaAaMOl 95158 ISAOKILIT PUE eaka[dils B0 ‘JORHUOD S}
J0 uney ayy Buunp uopisod ayy Jo pejosdxe £|leuuou sepgsuodsal pue selnp
ey eje|diton o) Aresseseu swy o} eoasp o) sasibe esakoldury eyl

( )
L s tpegieg |-

[ $0 1p9RRIRa |

ysfny :pegajeq |

"S80IN0SA] PUE BLI JO UolEIn|e
8L} Ul eakopduig auy) Jsisse o} sysk) jo uoneznitoud & fo/pue ssA99[q0 puke sjEch
Ushlm Usiige}se o) |ounog uowiiod Jopue Jokepy el so) Alessaoeu aq fm Y
‘saf)joeden S/GEUOSES] PERIXS SDECIIOM 1 yeu) abpamouyoe saiued yiog

‘uaiisod siy) jo sannp sy Bujsiolexs
U} eApeRiul pue sauabyiip ‘|Iiys ebersae saoqe Jqrxs Apusystsuons jsnw aedojdws
PUE JORNUCC 8I4 Jopun ajqeydeats jou s soueuuouad Jo jaas| ebeleae us
I=u seaife pue spuejsiepun eofoidwy ey "sesse 8sey} U] suojepuewwossl
Rl |eys saiopilyn pue Jusiyo oW epeul Jo paulless “pajeulploos
8q ABLL Suopeiedo |RIOUBLYE By} S19um SEalE Jao BuneBisemy uy ane) s
exe) o) Alqisuodsal sseloidws oy eq jeys 3t 'pus jeuyi ol ‘uopdussep uopsed
L Ll eolepioase Ul Apouyne o adoos S|\ jepun ‘suojesado A5 ustaye exew
PUE 8U||WR9.IS ‘]BUIPIOCS O} SSHUY (18 12 Sloys jseq S|l asn o) pasnbal aq |eus
pue o} seaibe eafodwz -uoysod sy Jo salnp pue suoRoun aul asusieduwion
Jo |ong| feuoisssjoud e e wiopad o) enuguos o} seslfe eafoldwy ayy,

TR0y [EIUBUL] JEUS S8 Jastl]

|SUOO58] pUe SoNnp a1eo0|8 0]
HOWINE 81y SABL [jIM pUB faiNSEAI] PUE SOURLL] [0 1038 ayy jo U0RIeHD pue
WBISIBAc "UOISIMBANRE I0f AISE0dSa] B oABY (W BaROIOWIT 801 [ 020 Bunp
* INR0D UOLRTIGY) 84T Aq PEACIANE S8 12050 [BRuE S 1BIU7 16 Jodiosan qo
84} Japtn BUIATeS USUAA ‘ufiisse awg o} aw) Loy (jBys JoAep ay; se ‘uondyjosep
qof 8y jo edoos ayy yym juelsistion ‘suafouny pue sanp Jadoid pue aygissiuuad
Aefis) Jayio yons uuoped o) 1107 /T ABR PSEUBLIE SE pue 600z 'L} Asnuep |
ua fjaunag uounuog upjues ey A perosdde ,uondusseq qor, upery jo Ao
8 Aq ypal Jes Ajny alowr g pue 'BIBUOIES|IILLY JSjeAA JO pIeog pue Auogny _
juewdojersg  Ajunwiuon  iounony UOWWOD  ‘sujiuuo) souelld ‘speay

uswypedag ‘uapessuupy jo Jopeng Jodeyy ayt o} esuepinb pue uopewuo)

juswitedsp ey} jo jusWwelsuBLE spacid ‘o iedoidwy sy Jo suopeiedo |
Ainsean) pue asueuy ety BIEUNLILIND pue Jerdiajyl ‘ezAieue 'osip ‘esiuedns
of sepyqisuadses pue sepng BT BAZY A 5 O[dUTy a0y 18inees]] 5 ooueuly
10 I8R3N Sy IOUAGH UGG 31} Jo Uoheiosh oy 18 pajdope ESRENS
uokaliosap UCHISG UO[yM 850 Tepuel] Jali7y Jo Mjoedes sy Ul 8A@Es i

@mm QAL Bify ST UO[YMTE TaInsesl | ¢ a50Bu[] |8 J010ail(] Gy} S& J8AG] g eljj

© R peny o enpy 1SUIOUE teyy ety ons MION 4ealyQ Jeioteuld eIl 410
ay; se Buniss ‘senseal) g soueu)d Jo topaRg Jo Aloedes ey w eafodug eip
Aoidwa oy ssaibe Agesey Jefolduy 811, ‘UopIsod pue sepn( | uonIAY

“smojjo se saibe safoidwz ey pue rehodurg iy Yusluealbe
S Ul paliejuod sesjwold pue SJUBUSACD [ENJNLE 8] JO LojISPIsuUas U

“(.safoiduz,
euj) uosianed 'y unen pue (Jedodwg, sy upueld jo Agn el usemjaq

pue Aq TT0g "SUNF o Aep — sig) ok pelajuz pue epewl Juewaalbe siy|

INGWSITHOV LNAIWAOTAWE



‘a :a:umwu.H
“Sigsueq Lpesk |1y 8Ly Jof Alqieuodsal
B 0} BNL{IUC PINCA JaAciduig

By pojied s Bupng papied Aed
Appassi B ul waoy {ned Aulle ey Aq
PBPIAP AyaRA-{] DEXI0M B ) SOY
e jo eSmuscuad By} vodn paseq
JURDILIA 118 ) BE PINOM Uofanpal
18U, "PBINPAI B pjnas BakOjdT
Blg ja Li9jea eseq AyEem-q

au aadoidiury s jo sepligeuades:
Pia sinoy eu L uoganpal

1 oy baufia Aernni Jedodg

Pue pakadig Yau) Juaas sl bl
SHNOH Ml NOLLONOAY tpajsea

(

BULBqUIT Pl BRUNG pARALIe |

(

WS YA HUEpUI spaLID |

Bupaquiny pue a|ng JpaReULIDg

WS’ N P spenRULGY |

(
([
(

AN 4007 0] TPRTRILISY | -

SUBENd0IadE PEZHoINe
pue asfodwy ey jo Augejiens oy o} joekins e8] ucdn pealbe AEmMAW B B
@m_mmn_ oalcid 2G5 10 1MoL 180 G/ e SISEq ARG UE uo saojlas oyads appord
0} sakodws) o} Joj eafoldwz a9y Ym Joenuos Aew {EUNCH UOWWLGT J0/pUB
Jokep s) yBnosyy JsAcidwg ey siausq Ujesy eaupes Buiaenal s askodun

8} elum uawemal jo popad Aue Bung’ BNILINSNOD 2 uopwas

UElZ Jo &0 ay) Jo Juspisal B eliazaq o} palinbal aq 1o [eys sefodwa
9 uojoag

s “uewselibe sy jo uwey oy Buuna  -AONIAISTH

([IA a5UBPIGooE Ul PUE YHEOD Jopuh 80EIaA0S [B]Uap snliaos o] a|gbijs
| a9AD[dLT al} YUswalal 10 UCEUNLIa) Uodn aaAo|dllid SAJPE UE

l

D_ \FeTEELo0 [BUCTIPPE PUE 9105 BLIf-[N} J0 SJ86A L | BUA| T
,.(,\:_m_._m BIUEIOAGS TBENES I8N J0] UONEUILUIS) Jo} 1deoxe "UoReLIwia] uodn g

“-seliE)s S)e)s 0} Juensind sLUeD e Woy uojeauLepU)
apiaoid oy seeibe sedoidws ‘uopippe vy ewlodwe seye o Buunp
Jayie Ayed & ‘awoosg Aewr Jo ‘s 3 youym Ul uogeBy Aue yim Uonaeuurod
Ul ajnbas Aceuosea: few ) se Jadoidwg 8y o) souejsisse sadoid
PUE UCHELLOjUI LYons ysiwny 'asjjol giqeuosess uedn eys asdoidwzy 2

-1ofep
sy} Aq rercsdde o) Pefgns pue Aopod Jafojdwzy o) Juensind ‘seamypuadxe
j0 juncode  psztus) ue sjuasaid aafoldwy sy eYR  sesuadxa
§58UlsN e Jo} eafojdwy esunquuiat feys tofojdug oy ‘sway sejuns
pue ‘|aABl uawulBEREIre 10} sasuadye Buprgou) ‘sselzng $)afojdwg
sy Bupeyury 1oy sasuadxe ejgeucsess Jnoul Aew sefojdwg eup ‘g

(019 YO40M 'vOdD) Jokepy

oy Jo uopalosip aw 1e safoidwy ety Ag ped ag o} segy jBunissald g
o “esn [etosiad siwitnu sp pee sasodind ssaujeng
Joj pesn aq o) sauoyd @0 pled-Aun B Yim pepiacid aq [m ealoldws

'@030} U] soueinsy Aue ssa) lejes aseq Ayoom.
-iq pezjenuue s3afodwy sy saum omp 3] fenbe justufed wns dwn
e ajgjsa 5,aakoidwg o fed ‘ypesp soakaldwg jo sAep epusien {0g) Ay
Ui '(eys Jafordwg 'sjunowie ejenbape Ul saUEINSU| &) pauoULIE Joje
Uons uieeLl jou saap ofojdilg ey Jussa 2yl u] -Aeres asaqg Apeem
-ig pozenuue sgafodwg awy sewn (Z) om o renbae )ses)] 1B eefojdug
j0 Jeueq auy Jo} mfodwg Ag psuejuEl aq |leys asuelnsu|] ay g

:paaged |

fijenuug "vBm.mng
ity 0p} :pSISRd |

o4 pople oq pyepeq |
Weleial e Eﬂu_unu
saiel spaisiaq |

: ipwaiaa |

Bujmolicy ipagepn

Y YT

Lesnea

1ER] 0} LoREULLEY JO TUBAS Qi U]
1deoxa ‘ualikajdiue wioy uaneiadon
10 8]8P 1R PRI wABL o} pedIzep ag
1+ a5/oidua a4 “slep UaheUuts 18
apfodiuz o) pad e yeye Aejes asaq
40 BARR JeRUSRS (pg) Amuu of jenba
uawked wng diwn| & ‘agnea yen|

4o} jdeaxe adojdury Aq pejeujuse) 5|
@adojding jey) ks B uf (pRqeIBq

WT50 W oy
iqeL ‘() jRULDN PRIy

*t Ausnusp BuuuBaq wek yies Jogk
Aisnusp BAoaye '(54¢) Wealsd-esin
Af pasECUaL] BT YIM Alejes esuq
fxpemdq sty 'uopeneAe sauELLInked
MOSBENSR B 1M LORIUR[UGY

1 pite Supmniod ipeea

[ 3 AEnury ipagiaa )
r AjEnULE Jpeeleq
L papad yeiy a0 yeaq wpieay

Baifal sy} Busfaioxa pue Siphe) jou
Bedodusy sy jo ne)l U] 5] 1eUSq SI4L
‘s sl Jo} Bakoldwiz et Ja Lees
#68q ApjBaskiq UL O PEPRE 85 jIM
2 & papIAp ‘28D JeU| b paifd pey
w0l s i s ‘sedoding ey
o Weiag IR1EBY GaINal UALLD Uelj;
B} jO j[ey &0 o) [BAba UcjBaued bon
Uus) BjjEMAUal A|[BOJRLICKR

Yjowe Jo AujuyBeq B 3y

Lishodiug

813 £q J04 12 0 |jaLe Lofjeip pue
Bj&i Bl paLcE2s 10U §] Jualusalfiiy
AN B UeAS U U] Jdetxe

‘paaufie Ajanynll B LOjRIND B 0]
pue Bjes € B &q [eye Aed JuewLbjssa
Aminduig) gong ‘ssedoide

Jewpo Jo uapdpozap qof e U papnjal
LS GO0E '£} ABALBE Lo BURDD
UaUG:) Wjsues sif A peacudds
Jaljdyosacl qor, el by paienna

10U Rejjsuadsal gaf iof Bsiojdwz
£q peuuopisd yiom AUR Joj JusiLasily
(W Paoqe puw Jaaa Ked Jumilubisss
Aricduis) Aug safojdiug o) fed

Leiw Jefoyduy ‘aangs peyes AiBjea

“AB0E |

EIE
[ERI0E U 8BUBL0 BY) A PeI3ajBln Ulellal SyUeq SoUE[B] BABa| JIB1Ng
usy]l TSTUBUINIC padUsIgjal ) Ul pafieads ejel sy Jo juaolad AW
' BNID0E [|BUS 550K S0UE[E] SAES| 18410 [[E [ 17570 OAolT JoABW By}
0 uojelasp ey 1 paen agq Aew yowm ‘PolIsd ABd 150 GOIEOEA JO SINOY
' §0°C O] sanpal jjeqs [BnIode S 80A0[GUNT] AU | 1/1/G PMjaene "TBASMOL]
‘popad Aed 153 uojieoea JOEINOG §1°0 BNISOE B) BRURICS ([Eys sakodwy tZ
: FU} Jo Ubjiod BUOUEWISI oy} 1o} Joyedloly) cala) & 58 puE JLewaaihe
Q 1T} 0 {S)uira) aU; BUling eaAo[dlilF SANOE UB SE &g ||Bljs sbeiaAsy) "jyouaq
- eadjjel sity ploa [Jm esnes jsnf Joj uolpew ‘Janemol! ‘slead eeiy}

jo poliad ® Jof eakojdurg o} ebeleans Yystiag ijjedy Aum) pred Jedojdiis |
Iy epiacid o) searfe jusweslbe s jo uopnoexe uodn Jafojdwm ‘|

SIESh a3l

BAGGE { UGHIAE Uf pajeoipll S AB[es/SobeM IM pliE Molaq paleaipll
SUB[TEIGIPOLU/SUCHIPEE S} UM I3Uncy) UoLLLWLo,) 84 J0 uanaissip ay) j& &uif o)

« Ioneg jo %4G Of PejIuE &4 [[eUs Sako[diT "TT0F | 1Snbny Ui BUGUBWog
Bac(e ¢ UOHI8G Ul PEESPU] SE ATE[ES/SS0EM UNM PUE MoBq  pajeapls
SUOffeoyIpoLL/SUOBRE 8y} LM [BUN07) UOWIWES 81 6 GORaIosIp al)y 18 ) of
8l Woly PRRUSWE 8 ABW 68 PUE $aafo|dlua jduraxe 1o) uUn0s UOLLIWGY) oy}
&g paysiqelse sswusUlo sB PUB WPURIY jo A0 sty jo seakojdurg JuswaBeuepy
pejuesaldey-UoN suil Jngd Joj seusqg Bumysiqeisy soueUIpIO By
. papinord se sjyeuag yans o} pepus aq |eys eedojdw B} TEISY J0I PApIAGE
. BSIMIEUID SE JUS0X® 110z ') 1enbny o} 1o1g ‘SLIH3INTG 5 uopaeg

r
‘-

* “vogduossp

. qof ey jo adooe eyy UYpM pue painbar pie Alessessu ale sau|elap

.dodsp ayy yoym eekoidurg sy Joj seapefqo ecueuuoped pue seed yons

sljep feys Jokey syl ‘ToNaTIEp s 1€ eako|dws jo sousunciied ay) sleneas

pue maasl jleys sofe eyy 'NOLLYITYAT SONVIWHOSIHIA ¥ Uol0as Y
‘(a9j0ya §,z8iodie

J0 uopniisu) BjoueLY o) pejisodap jasup E_.m Aeam-g fpuauno) seadoids
Ao 1eyio jo sepefes se louuEw aWwes ey} U BPEW 54 [ELE SUSAE

TUSLISEIEE ol Jo SWS) BUIUEWa] 841 10} g 112

( 'sweg0'eg0 Aejew avoq_ipageing

w@ukoidz o] UaRRpe ] "§_un6mn I[EUS AlE{es o8eq B0} 11/1/8 BAIGalT ApMeem-q 71 GEe b S JUNCWE DM

L & ipejaEa |

{ L :psseroa )

rW\,uom:coo PapUSLIE Sy} o} Jopd joepe Ul AE[ES 55eq awes au) eefojduy sq]
Aed BT BNURGCD ||Im Jekojdwy ey JISTREISE 8] 10 TS} [l 643 WiM GANSEI5
PUE palspuel SadjAles Si} Joj UDNBISPISUOD i ‘AMYIVS ‘£ uopoag

R ' ’ * -@lanubiss) o} fuani - ~afodwg
au jo sojlou uappm shep Jepuses (pe) Ay Buiplacsd eafojdug afgns



BTP9-GZF (PLbY ¥R 00§Z-STF (YLF)  QTLE-TELES UISUOISIAN ‘LIPjURIS ‘PROY SIUI00T I1SIM 676

uasianed v UAED

a2/ Uanepe
sed sy} 10] UINUeld 1934 & Jof A)ND 8y Jo saakojdius JsYio aus yim yiom pue AYD
U} 0} SISEQ By Jin) B UD ucnoslp [epueuy epiaoid o) einses|d e tasq sey 3] uteby

‘peOpPIom jejusuedap
oy Bussaippe o} Uojelapisuod snouss ealb (M uofezjuebie oy jeul adoy
| |Um JEY) IV INC UOoSUE] pue snieys sy ped B o) of o] uojspep Al Bullyzes)
uj 10)08) € sem uosad sy} Jo peoprom Juesald syl jeus 1no jured jou pip | i esiwal
20 pinom | INg “XsU ay} 0} 04D SUC WO Uop|suR] Yioows B 1o} epinold 0} pue
oy Al u) Axadiios pue ssegs sy) eanpal sl uoljoe AW Jo ucyeajowl Aewid oL

“1sBpng pepusLUWOsal Z10Z BY)
jo jualudojaasp ay) vl ajqissod se yonw se ejedoped o) ajqe aq o} se os g|gissod
$B UDoS €8 pleoq UC oG 0} Uoslad Jxau auy Joj juepoduy| ) )| s1eme ale nok sy
‘a|gissod sB Uoos se uonsod Jainseal| W eoueUld Jo Jojoall] ey) jo usisoe(dal
Bl 10} OS{UISAPE 0] NOA @|qeus o] awy sy je pepword Bulsq s sagou s :

‘IpUnogD uowwo) ey} A pesctdde pue apew Gueq usussibe juswiodws
Aw u seBueyo Alessassu oy} 0) joRigns &) UoIsipep Sl juswelgal |inj
0} SLUg 1918} B 3B puUB 1 10T ‘| 1SnBmy sADae SNjBls Sl By B 0] uopisuely Ajfenit
0] Juajul AL JO NOA ULIOJUE O} YSia | '198fgns awes s[u} uo SUOHESIOAUOD JUBd8l mno

pue Bugeaul Jauney ooy sybiu jse| je j0efgns spp uo Uojoe oy uodn paseq i T womea)- , ‘Paed pajeq
- ‘ ) Uasiafled "V UIAIED J0fRe olfe ] "W seoi]

$NJR]G BlUI} Hed 0} UORISUBL), o} juslu] jo sapeN joslgng
Jeinsesal] g aoteuid jo Jojoal ‘uostaped g0 W0l g

aafo|duwg upuesy jo AIn

' uonelsiuLpy 1o 1010347 _m_u‘_mﬂ_._n_ Sew "0l - ' ’ . oo . " ) !

‘JoRla PUR 820§ |7y Ul

ureLer ||eys pue pajosye aq Jou |[Bys ‘ojqeloass pallasp aq jeys joasety uopod

110z 'aL AEy Ao yuswealbe sy Jo JspulBluel BU) ‘Sifesniojuaun o pllead] |Eucnipsuooun
pley aue juswselbe s Jjo suogod Aue o suoispacrd  Aue g

jusliealby 1HSWAGIAT IS0 BT Sapasiadns JUalaalby §Iu} SJep SANoas
) UGdn pue uopnoaxa BUIMOo "sespted ey) usemied JustuesiBe uspMm Jayung
Aq Ajuo pay)pow Jo papualue og Al pue safued ey) uaemisq Jusualfe aljue
{ siewRa] ey} BJNRSUCD |[BYS Uialey X8} 8] "SNOISIAON TWHAN3D =~ aeg

9DUEUL JO JuaUr

A uipjuely J0o Aj1D



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
{/jﬁ J COUNCIL ACTION 6/21/11
Reports and ’ ITEM NUMBER

Recommendations

Ordinance to restructure the Economic Development
Mission Process Administration of the City of
Franklin to create the Forward Franklin Economic
Development Committee (Ald. Taylor)

oy

At the Common Council meeting of 6/7/11 the restructuring of the Economic Development
Commission was referred to the June 21, 2011 Common Council meeting to allow for further
review of the Citizens for Community Development proposal.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2011- to restructure the Economic Development
Mission Process Administration of the City of Franklin to Create the Forward Franklin
Economic Development Committee.




STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-
AN ORDINANCE TO RESTRUCTURE THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MISSION

PROCESS ADMINISTRATION OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN TO CREATE THE
FORWARD FRANKLIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, the Common Council created the Industrial Development Commission
of the City of Franklin pursuant to Ordinance No. 81 on February 7, 1961, its charge in part
and efforts thereafter being the development of the Franklin Industrial Park; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council adopted Resolution No. 84-2278, A Resolution to
Reactivate the Industrial Development Commission, on November 7, 1984, as the Industrial
Development Commission had become dormant following the accomplishment of its prior
primary charge to fully develop the Franklin Industrial Park, and it was time to refocus the
City’s efforts towards new or expanded industrial park development; and

- WHEREAS, the Common Council adopted Ordinance No. 8§6-895 on June 17, 1986,
which changed the name of the Industrial Development Commission to the Economic
Development Commission, as well as the composition of the Commission; and the Common
Council having changed the composition of the Commission from time to time thereafter;
and

WHEREAS, the initial primary charge of the Economic Development Commission
was the development of an expansion to the Franklin Industrial Park, pursuant to the
provisions of Ordinance No. 85-864, creating Planned Development District No. 7, adopted
on June 18, 1985, and the Franklin Industrial Park Deed Restrictions and Protective
Covenants/Architectural Controls, as adopted and amended by Resolution No. 88-3189 and
Resolution No. 90-3473; and

WHEREAS, the Economic Development Commission has completed the
accomplishment of its prior primary charge to fully develop the expansion of the Franklin
Industrial Park under Planned Development District No, 7 and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having considered the Commission’s
accomplishment and the potential of restructuring and refocusing the process administration
of the economic development mission of the City to serve the current existing and potential
future economic development of the City of Franklin.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:



ORDINANCE NO. 2011~

Page 2

SECTION 1:

§10.8. of the Municipal Code of Franklin, Wisconsin, be and the same
is hereby repealed and the Economic Development Commission is
thereby dissolved. §10.8. of the Municipal Code of Franklin,
Wisconsin, thereuporn, is hereby recreated to read as set forth below, in
part creating the Forward Franklin Economic Development Committee,
which in all respects shall be the successor to the Economic
Development Commission for all purposes, including, but not limited
to all legal and equitable purposes.

“810.8. Forward Franklin Economic Development Committee.

A.

Purpose. The purpose of the Forward Franklin Economic
Development Committee is to promote and enhance the City of
Franklin; to actively pursue, within the goals and guidelines of
the Community Development Authority of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, commercial and industrial business
development/investment for relocation into the City of Franklin
to achieve a balanced tax base; to work with the business
community in the retention and expansion of the businesses
already within the City; and to promote the City in various
manners as an excellent place to live and do business.

Composition. The Committee shall be comprised of 7 members,
one of whom shall be an Alderman. A quorum of the Committee
shall be a majority of the members. The members of the
Committee shall be appointed by the Mayor, confirmed by the
Common Council and shall serve without compensation.

Terms of office. The Common Council member shall serve

during his/her term of elected office and the term of the

Common Council member shall expire, without regard to the .
qualification of any successor, upon the expiration of the term of
elected office during which the Common Council member was

appointed, or earlier upon the vacancy of such office. The initial

terms of the remaining 6 members shall be as follows: three

members shall serve for one year and three members shall serve

for two years, from July 1 in the year of their appointment.

Thereafter, each regular non-Aldermanic appointment shall be

made for a term. of two years.

Organization.



ORDINANCE NO. 2011~

Page 3

(1)  Meetings. Meetings shall be held monthly (at a
minimum) and at the call of the Chairman or a majority
of the Committee members appointed and shall be open
to the public.

(2)  Standing and special committees. The Chairman may
appoint standing and special committees.

(3)  Minutes. Minutes shall be kept showing all actions taken,
resolutions, findings, determinations, transactions and
recommendations made; and a copy shall be filed with
the City Clerk as a public record.

Duties.

(1)  Assist the Community Development Authority to
determine types and locations of commercial and
manufacturing zoning throughout the City, for report and
recommendation to the Plan Commission and Common
Council, as the Community Development Authority may
determine appropriate or necessary from time to time.

(2) Determine and target, with direction from the
Community Development Authority and input from City
staff, specific industries, businesses and commercial
developments for the various parcels zoned for such uses
throughout the City and determine the economic impact
of such developments compared to various other types of
developments such as condominiums, single-family
homes, apartments and the like. The economic evaluation
should consider tax benefits and job growth, as well as
the potential costs associated with various developments
such as costs for roads, police and fire services, schools
and other public facilities and services.

(3)  Act as a liaison to developers of commercial, industrial
and retail business developments throughout the City.
Assist and guide businesses and developers through the
various procedures and departments.

(4)  Develop and implement a retention program to retain
existing businesses in the City.



ORDINANCE NO. 2011~

Page 4

(5)  Develop and implement a plan to solicit businesses for
relocation to the City.

(6)  Work with City departments to enhance services to the
business community.

(7)  Determine local, state and federal tax incentives and
other inducements for attracting quality businesses and
developments.

(8)  Develop a comprehensive marketing strategy to include
promotional materials, public relations efforts, surveys
and the enhancement of the City's existing web site from
a marketing perspective.

The Community Development Authority is hereby charged with
the Duties as set forth under Subsection E. above, as may be
otherwise required under Wis. Stat. § 66.1335(4), and with the
oversight of the Forward Franklin Economic Development
Committee, accordingly.

The Forward Franklin Economic Development Committee
Chairman or designee shall appear at each regular Community
Development Authority meeting and otherwise as directed by
the Authority Chairman, to report upon the activities of the
Committee.

The Forward Franklin Economic Development Committee shall
be the successor to all rights, duties, interests and obligations of
the Economic Development Commission and the Franklin
Industrial Commission as may be set forth in all other actions,
ordinances and resolutions of the City of Franklin adopted prior
to the effective date of this Section (July 1, 2011) and all other
agreements and documents executed and actions taken pursuant
thereto, including, but not limited to Ordinance No. 85-864,
creating Planned Development District No. 7, as amended, and
the Franklin Industrial Park Deed Restrictions and Protective
Covenants/Architectural Controls, as adopted and amended by
Resolution No. 88-3189 and Resolution No. 90-3473, as
amended.”



ORDINANCE NO. 2011-

Page 5

SECTION 2: The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any
term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain
in full force and effect.

SECTION 3: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4: This ordinance, following its passage and publication, shall take effect and

be in force from on and after July 1, 2011.
Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Iranklin this

day of , 2011, by Alderman
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of ,2011.
APPROVED:

Thomas M. Taylor, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
N COUNCIL ACTION 6/21/11
>3
[3
Reports and Restructuring of the Economic Development ITEM NUMBER
Recommendations Commission to allow for further review of the
Citizens for Community Development proposal (as C:' 2
moved by Ald. Taylor at the 6/7/11 Common Council ol
meeting)

At the 6/7/11 Common Council meeting Alderman Taylor moved to refer the restructuring of
the Economic Development Commission to the June 21, 2011 Common Council meeting to
allow for further review of the Citizens for Community Development proposal.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED




APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING

RECOMMENDATION,

DATE
COUNCIL ACTION
(e 06/21/11
REPORTS & ITEM NUMBER

Subrogation Claim from West Bend Mutual
Insurance Company for their Insured, Animal
Campus, LL.C, whose Employee was Bitten by a City

.T.;-'%m 2
m W - of Franklin Police K-9 Dog L 1.5,

Subrogation Claim from West Bend Mutual Insurance Company, the workers
compensation carrier for Animal Campus, LLC, who has paid workers compensation
benefits to or on behalf of Animal Campus” employee who was bitten by a City of
Franklin Police K-9 dog on March 16, 2011. West Bend Mutual Insurance Company
alleges the incident occurred due to the City of Franklin’s negligence. The Common
Council may enter closed session pursuant to §19.85(1)(e) and (g), Stats., to consider a
subrogation claim of West Bend Mutual Insurance Company, the workers
compensation carrier for Animal Campus, LLC, who has paid workers compensation
benefits to or on behalf of Animal Campus’ employee who was bitten by a City of
Franklin Police K-9 dog on March 16, 2011 and may reenter open session at the same
place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein as it deems appropriate.

Staff recommends denial of the claim pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 893.80(1g), based
upon and in concurrence with the insurance adjuster that the injured party is more than
50% comparatively negligent and as such, recovery is barred.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

The Common Council may enter closed session pursuant to §19.85(1)(e) and (g), Stats,,
to consider a subrogation claim from West Bend Mutual Insurance Company, the
workers compensation carrier for Animal Campus, LLC, who has paid workers
compensation benefits to or on behalf of Animal Campus” employee who was bitten by
a City of Franklin Police K-9 dog on March 16, 2011 and may reenter open session at the
same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein as it deems appropriate.

Motion to deny the subrogation claim of West Bend Mutual Insurance Company
pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 893.80(1g), based upon and in concurrence with the
insurance adjuster that the injured party is more than 50% comparatively negligent and
as such, recovery is barred.




June 7, 2011

City of Franklin
Attn: Lisa Huening
9229 Loomis Rd.

2 ; Franklin, WI 53132
MIDWEST
CLAIMS SERVICE
1700 Opdyke Court Program: League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance
Auburn Hills, Michigan Our Insured: City of Franklin

(245?2?%31 00 Date of loss: 3/16/2011

(80D} 225-6561 Claim #: WIB 153718
(248) 371-3091 fax Claimant: West Bend Mutual Insurance Company

www.midwesiclaims.com Their Tnsured: Animal Campus, LL.C
Injured Party: Francis Wesolowski

Dear Ms, Huening,

Midwest Claims Service, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities
Mutual Insurance though which the City of Franklin is insured. We are in receipt of the above-
stated subrogation claim from the West Bend Mutual Insurance Company. West Bend Mutual is
the workers compensation carrier for the Animal Campus, LLC, and has advised that Francis
Wesolowski, an employee of the Animal Campus, LLC, was bitten by a City of Franklin police
K-9 on March 16, 2011. West Bend Mutual has paid workers compensation benefits to or on
behalf of their employee, Francis Wesolowski, and alleges that this incident occurred due to
City’s negligence.

We recommend that the City of Franklin deny this claim pursuant to the Wisconsin statute for
disaltowance of claim 893.80(1g). The disallowance of the claim in this manner will shorten the
statute of limitations period to six months. The basis of the denial is that the injured party is more
than 50% comparatively negligent and as such, recovery is barred.

Piease send your disallowance directly to West Bend Mutual Insurance at the following address
and reference their claim number (listed below).

West Bend Mutual Insurance Company
Attn: Kathy Bellis

1900 8. 18th Ave.

West Bend, WI 53095

Their Claim# AD35268

A SUBSIDIARY OF HCC INSURANCE HOLDINGS, INC.™



This disallow should be sent certified or registered mail and must be received by the claimant
within 120 days after you received the claim. Please send copy of denial to our address as stated
above.

Sincerely,

Ol

Jessica Lowther, SCLA
Senior Claims Adjuster

Enclosure

CC: R&R INSURANCE



June 7, 2011

West Bend Mutual Insurance Company
Atin; Kathy Bellis

1900 5. 18th Ave.

West Bend, W1 53095

MIDWEST

CLAIMS SERVICE
1700 Opdyke Gourt Program: League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance
Auburn Hills, Michigan Qur Insured: City of Franklin
{248423§-631DO Date of loss: 3/16/2011
) oos.cso1 Claim #: WIB 153718
{248) 371-3091 fax Claimant; West Bend Mutual Insurance Company
www.midwesiclaims.com Your Claim #: AD3S268
Their Insured: A " Animal Campus, LL.C
Injured Party: Francis Wesolowskd

Dear Ms, Bellis,

Midwest Claims Service, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities
Mutua! Insurance through which the City of Franklin is insured. We are in receipt of the above-
stated subrogation claim concerning the recovery of workers compensation benefits paid by West
Bend Mutual Insurance Company on behalf of or to Animal Campus LLC employee, Francis
Wesolowski. You have advised that Ms. Wesolowski was bitten by a City of Franklin police K-9
on March 16, 2011 and that this incident occurred due to the City’s negligence.

Please be advised that we have recommended the City of Franklin deny this claim. Our
investigation has revealed that the injured party is more than 50% comparatively negligent for

this loss and therefore, your subrogation claim is barred from recovery.

Sincerely,

iy B

Jessica Lowther, SCLA
Senior Claims Adjuster

Cc: City of Franklin
R&R INSURANCE

A SUBSIDIARY OF HCC INSURANCE HOLDINGS, INC.™



e

WEST BEND R THE SILVER LINING™

e
3
¥

May 10, 2011

CITY CLERK

6229 W LOOMIS ROAD

FRANKLIN WI 53132

Claim No.: AD35268

Insured: ANIMAL CAMPUSLLC
Claimant: FRANCIS IRENE WESOLOWSKI

Date of Loss: 03/16/2011
Dear City Clerk:

West Bend Mutual Insurance Company is the worker’s compensation carrier for Animal Campus LLC. We are
investigating a work-related incident that occurred on 03/16/2011 due to your negligence.

We have paid $291.77 to date for injuries sustained when our insured’s employee was bitten by one of your police dogs.

Under the provisions of the applicable Workers Compensation Law, West Bend Mutual Insurance Company is
subrogated to the rights of the injured worker. It is our intention to seek full reimbursement from you for all payments
made as a result of this incident.

If you would rather have us contact your insurance carrier directly, please forward this letter to them. We ask that receipt
of this letter be acknowledged within the next 30 days by whoever is representing you in this matter. If you are not
insured, please contact us immediately.

Sincerely,

KATHY BELLIS, AIC, CSRP

SENIOR SUBROGATION CLAIM REP

(262) 365-2913 or (800) 236-5010 Extension 2913
Fax: (262) 335-7000

KBELLIS@WBMI.COM

WE-2223 (05-10)

1900 S. 18th Avenue | West Bend WI 53095 | thesilverlining.com



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT MATTER OF REPORT

IN THE MATTER OF: K-9 Bite / Animal Campus - K-9 Charlie

TO: Captain Noel
INCIDENT: DATE: 03/17/2011

OFFICER: Sgt. Curtis A. Goens PAGE: -~ 1 -

On Wednesday, 03/16/11, at 0546 hours, I received a phone call from PO
MILLER regarding the boarding of K-9 Charlie. PO MILLER left a voice
mail message stating that he received a call from Animal Campus stating
that K-9 Charlie bit one of their employees during his stay at Animal
Campus. I attempted a return phone call to PO MILLER with negative

results.

On Thursday, 03/17/11, at 0715 hours, I made contact with General
Manager Nick M PACKARD, M/W, 12/28/80 at Animal Campus. PACKARD stated
that he was taking Charlie ocut with ancther employee Fran WESOLCWSKI.
PACKARD said that he had Charlie on a leash and was taking him out to a
private run area. When they were out in the run area, Charlie was
still on the leash and WESOLOWSKI was teiling PACKARD how she was
nervous of German Shepherds. WESOLOWSKI bent down to show the scar from
a dog bite she received from a German Shepherd previously. When she
bent down and lifted her pant leg, Charlie saw her motion and lunged at
her. WESOLOWKI tried to jump away and Charlie bit her on the upper
right thigh. PACKARD said he yelled “Stop No” and Charlie released and
returned to his side and sat down. WESOLOWSKI was taken for treatment
and received 3 puncture wounds from the dog bite and will miss three
days of work. PACKARD said they were at fault for the incident.

I asked PACKARD what instructions PO MILLER gave them regarding the
handling of Charlie. PACKARD said that PC MILLER told them to have
CHARLIE on a leash at all times. They were also told to have is toy
with him (Kong). PACKARD said that they were given the list of
commands that the handlers use with Charlie.

I told PACKARD to limit one employee at a time handling Charlie when
taking him out to the run area

I attempted contact with WESOLOWSKI via phone (414-467-8438) with
negative results.

Resgpectfully,

w2

SGT

3 11 AT ] Tty ’I.S..J:;\—\.u{/u{ﬁ- ;u:.s._L_.'.
P -FSNTUPUVI BURCICINE S g et 18— BoPro Pinverse ! G{ o a‘

- D

cNondien b Vo jeapd

or Scemrss  APREsCiva~ o] Axiansn

o A\ewd B /e

/4
rtié'?ﬂ Goens #12 afe Superiisor's Signature Date
e LA 3l
N - -

CA-\MQUI‘ A Aedaaae PURE N Y R Y RN
AL Lf;-’L RPN j'\g_:Tf\,c;-..}}-"k—ap o CJL:.'\./L‘J;_ £ Yircde

AL E s

o



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT MATTER OF REPORT

IN THE MATTER OF: K-9 Bite / Animal Campus — K-9 Charlie

TO: Captain Noel
INCIDENT: ‘ DATE: 03/23/2011

OFFICER: Sgt. Curtis A. Goens PAGE: ~ 1 -

On Tuesday, 03/22/11, I met with Frances I WESOLOWSKI, #/W, 09/19/86 at
Animal Campus, 10930 West Loomis Road, Franklin, to question her
regarding getting bit by Canine Charlie who was being boarded at their

facility.

WESOLOWSKI said that when she arrived for work, the manager, Nick M
PACKARD, M/W, 12/28/80, asked her if she wanted to come and see Canine
Charlie while he let him ocut in the private run area. WESOLOWSKI said
that the employees were excited that a police dog was being boarded at
the facility and were excited to see Charlie.

WESOLOWSKI said that they walked out to the fenced in area and were
standing on the north end of the building by the air conditioning
units. WESOLCWSKI said she was standing approximately 3 feet form the
air conditioning units which were behind her. She said PACKARD was
standing in front of her approximately 2 feet with Canine Charlie on a
leash. WESOLOWSKI said that Canine Charlie was walking around close to
her by walking behind her and possibly through her legs. During this
time WESOLCWSKI was telling PACKARD how she had gotten bit by a German
shepherd in the past, and how these types of dogs make her nervous.
WESCLOWSKI said that she bent down tc pull up her right pant leg to
show a previcus dog bite and Canine Charlie bit her on the lower ileg
calf area. WESOLOWSKI said that she turned to the left and swatted at
Canine Charlie and he released but then bit her on the upper thigh.
WESOLOWSKI said that he held on for a few seconds until PACKARD
realized what was happening and vyelled at Charlie to release.
WESOLOWSKI said that Canine Charlie released.

WESOLOWSKI said that PACKARD then took Canine Charlie back inside to
his kennel and returned to check on her injuries. WESOLOWSKI said that
she had three (3) puncture wounds to her upper thigh. WESOLOWSKI said
that she eventually went to the St Luke’s Medical Center, 9200 West
Loomis Road, Franklin, after the punctures continued to bleed and
because of the pain from the extreme pressure from the bite.

WESOLOWSKI said that because they were puncture wounds, the doctor
could not do anything for her but give her medication and told her to
remain at home for a few days. During her follow up visit, she was told

that her leg i1s healing well.



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT MATTER OF REPORT

IN THE MATTER OF: K-9 Bite / Animal Campus — K-9 Charlie

TO: Captain Noel
INCIDENT: DATE: 03/23/2011

OFFICER: Sgt. Curtis A. CGoens PAGE: - 2 -

I asked WESOLOWSKI if she had any contact with Canine Charlie
previously to this incident. She said that she did have contact once
previously to the incident where she pet him. She said that Canine
Charlie really didn’t pay any attention toc her during that contact.

I asked WESLOLCWSKI what instructions she was given for dealing with
Canine Charlie. She said that he was to remain on a leash when taking
him out and that he was not to have any contact with other dogs. She
said that an information sheet was posted on the door of his kennel.
She also said they were given a command sheet by PO MILLER. Attached

are the kennel and command sheets.

I also spoke with Gail C PRIHODA, F/W, 08/04/54 regarding her contact
with Canine Charlie. PRIHCDA said that she let him out the day after
the incident and that she had no problems. She saild that after the
bite incident that only one employee would be with him while letting
him out. She said Canine Charlie has a lot of energy. I asked PRIHODA
if she saw Canine Charlie be aggressive toward anyone else during his

stay and she said no.

PO FLETCHER responded and tock photos of WESOLOWSKI wounds. Attached
are the photos.

WESOLOWSKI said that she didn’t want anything to happéen to Canine
Charlie although she doesn’t want anyone else to get bit by him. She
was visibly upset regarding the incident as she was holding back tears
while speaking with me. PACKARD alsc stated to me during my initial
interview with him that he considered not contacting PO MILLER or the
Police Department because he believes they were at fault and that he
didn’t want anything to happen to Canine Charlie.

Respectfully,

%&%ﬁz— ﬂfé%@ Ywed K o308

SGT éhrtls /A. Goens #12 erv1sor s Slgnature Date

Greagd. <7 /o : c;o’ ;23/%
(JJ{Q\/Q/«\ BB EAY




APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
Cﬁ ] COUNCIL ACTION June 21, 2011

i3

REPORTS AND Pot'ential public acquisition of property located at ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS | approximately 7501 South 49th Street, Tax Key No. 788-

9981-000, for the public purposes of flood management 4 L

and stormwater control, park access and additional L. 15,

access to Pleasant View Elementary School

i

Potential acquisition terms with regard to the above subject matter item have -been reviewed with
representatives of The Conservation Fund, the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District and the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources. The City Attorney recommends that the potential acquisition terms be
considered by the Common Council in closed session for the reasons set forth below.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

The Council may enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(e), to consider the potential public
acquisition of property located at approximately 7501 South 49th Street, Tax Key No. 788-9981-000, for the
public purposes of flood management and stormwater control, park access and additional access to Pleasant
View Elementary School, the terms and provisions of such an acquisition and the investing of public funds, for
competitive and bargaining reasons, and to reenter open session at the same place thereafter to act on such
matters discussed therein as it deems appropriate.




APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
Ay COUNCIL ACTION 6/21/2011
[
0
Licenses and Permits Miscellaneous Permits ITEM NUMBER
il

See attached list from meeting of June 17 & June 21, 2011

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED




- ¥**REVISED

. City of Franklin

49229 'W. Loamis Road
Frapklin, W1 53132-9728

414-425-7500
License Committee
Agenda*
Alderman’s Room

June 17, 2011 —11:00 am to 1:40 pm
and June 21, 2011 - 5:30 pm

Call to Order & Roll Call

| Time

Applicant Interviews & Decisions

License Applications Reviewed

Recommendations

Type/ Time

Applicant Information

Approve Hold Deny

Operator - Renewal
5:20 p.m.
June 21, 2011

Magolan, Michael J
W125 58583 Country View Ct
Muskego, WI 53150
Tuckaway Country Club

Operator - New
5:30 p.m.
June 21, 2011

Shannon L Piotrowski
6401 W Burdick Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53219
Eric’s Setback

Operator - New
5:40 p.m.
June 21, 2011

Scheele, Steven J
3284 N Oakland Ave
Milwaukee, W1 53211
Wal-Mart

Class A Combination
2011-12

Balpreet Enterprises, LLC
6611 S 27" St
Anupreet Bal, Agent

Class A Combination
2011-12

Mega Marts, LLC
d/b/a: Pick n Save
7780 S Lovers Lane Rd
Victoria S Brown, Agent

Class A Combination
2011-12

Open Pantry Food Marts of Wisconsin, Inc
7610 W Rawson Ave
James L Schutz, Agent

Class A Combination
2011-12

Sam’s East, Inc
67055 27" St
David ] Atkinson, Agent

Class A Combination
2011-12

Shaq Enterprises, LLC

d/bfa: Gas Station on Forest Home Ave
11123 W Forest Home Ave

Muhammad S Nacem, Agent

Class A Combination
& Day Care
2011-12

Ultra Mart Foods, LLC
7201 S 76 S5t

lief E Nelson, Agent

Frank Sarillo , Mgr Day Care

Class A Combination

Walgreen co.

& Pharmacy d/bja: Walgreens #05884
2011-12 9527 § 27 St
Latina L Veal , Agent
Class A Combination Walgreen co.
& Pharmacy d/bfa: Walgreens #05459
2011-12

9909 W Loomis Rd
Neil ] Morgenthaler, Agent

Class A Combination

Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy, LLC

2011-12 5220 W Rawson Ave
Mark E Schmidt, Agent
Class B Beer Chai Gardens
2011-12

6409B S 277 St
Joseph Ty, Owner




License Committee Agenda

Alderman’s Room

June 17, 2011-11:00 am — 1:40 pm & 6/21/2011 — 5:30 pm
Papge2of 7

Type/ Time

Applicant Information

Approve

Hold

Deny

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

The Bowery, LLC
3023 W Ryan Rd
Roger W Hein, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

Buckhorn Inn
9461 S 27 St
Christopher Matecki, Owner

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &

Crystal Ridge, Inc
7900 W Crystal Ridge Dr

Amusement -
2011-12 John Kaishian, Agent
Class B Combination ERJ Dining III, LLC
2011-12 6439 S 27" St

Paul S Thompson, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

Federation of Croatian Societies, Inc
d/b/a: Croatian Park

9100 S 76 St

Josef Becker, Sr, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

Formufa Four, Inc
d/bfa: Jakob's Pub

6951 S Lovers Lane Rd
Donald E Wick, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

H, B 8&H, LLC
d/b/a: On the Border
10741 S 27 st
Daniel F Hay, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

The Landmark of Franklin, LLC
11401 W Swiss St
Lorie Beth Knaack Helm, Agent

Class B Combination
Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

Little Cancun Restaurant
7273A°S 27" st
Vercnica M Cervera, Owner

Class B Combination
Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

Polonia Sport Club, Inc
10200 W Loomis Rd
Mark Medrek, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

Rawson Pub, Inc
5621 W Rawson Ave
Steven D Schweitzer, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

TJAL Holdings, Inc
d/b/a: Irish Cottage

11433 W Ryan Road
Roseann C Losiniecki, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &
Amusement
2011-12

Two Brothers Property Holdings, LLC
9419 S 27" st
Vaso Dragicevic, Agent

Class B Combination
And Entertainment &

Wild Breed Inc
11430 W Swiss St

Amusement i ; i
2011-12 Cynthia A Girmscheid, Agent
Pharmacy Aurora Pharmacy #1011
2011-12

6572 S Lovers Lane Rd
James A Wittenberg, Manager




License Committee Agenda
Alderman’s Room

June 17,2011 11:00 am — 1:40 pm & 6/21/2011 - 5:30 pm

Page3 of 7
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve | Hold | Deny
Pharmacy Aurora Pharmacy
2011-12 9200 W Loomis Rd
Jill Gates, Manager
Pharmacy Sam’s Pharmacy
2011-12

6705 S 27" St
Kirsten Busse, Manager

Mobile Homes
2011-12

D&K Management VIII, LLC
d/b/a: Badger Mobile Home Park
6405 § 27 St

Wendy S Winograd, Owner

Mobile Homes
2011-12

Franklin Mobile, LLC
d/bfa: Franklin Mobile Estates
6361 S 27" st

David E Steinberger, Owner

Coin Machine Operator

S & P Equipment

2011-12 5025 S Packard Ave
Cuday, WI 53110
Salvatore Purpora, Owner
Day Care Amy’s Academy
2011-12 9758 S Airways Ct
Amy Sidello, Manager
Day Care Kinder Care Learning Center
2011-12 6350 5 108" St
Lisa Kopplin, Manager
Day Care Mrs Rikki's Structured Day Care
2011-12

11224 W Forest Home Ave
Rochelle Boyce, Owner

Entertainment &

Family Tree Haus, LLC

Amusement 5080 W Ashland Way
2011-12 Mark Haushalter, Owner
Entertainment & Innovative Health & Fithess
Amusement 8800 S 102™ ot
2011-12 Timeothy Beyer, Manager
Entertainment & Jump Zone
Amusement 6544 S 108" St
2011-12 Susan, Haines, Manager
Entertainment & Milwaukee County Sports Complex
A";gﬁ“;‘;"t 6000 W Ryan Rd

Joe Mrozinski, Manager

Entertainment &

Milwaukee County Oakwood Golf Course

Amusement 3600 W Oakwood Rd
2011-12 Joe Mrozinski, Manager
Entertainment & Milwaukee County Whitnall Park Golf Course
Amusement 6701 S 92™ st
2011-12 Joe Mrozinski, Manager
Entertainment & Show Time Cinema
Amusement 8910 S 102" st
2011-12

Nancy Berchem, Manager




License Committee Agenda
Alderman’s Room
June 17, 2011~ 11:00 am — 1:40 pm & 6/21/2011 — 5:30 pm

Paged of 7
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve | Hold | Deny
Operator — New Coley, Denise A
2011-12 7345 S Delaine Dr
Oak Creek, WI 53154
Wal-Mart
Operator — New Guelzow, Michael L
2011-12 641 Aber Dr

Waterford, WI 53185
Chili's Grill & Bar

Operator — New
2011-12

Hackl, Rachel R

9667 W Forest Home Ave #3
Hates Corners, WI 53130
Wal-Mart

Operator — New
2011-12

Hasenstein, Dale G
2100 E LeRoy Ave

St Francis, WI 53235
Root River Center

Operator - New
2011-12

Kassel, Samantha K
1129 E Clarke St
Milwaukee, WI 53212
Crystal Ridge Ski Area

Operator — New
2011-12

Rafalski, Patrick M
2951 W Parnell Ave #204
Milwaukee, WI 53221
Wal-Mart

Operator — New
2011-12

Schartz, Jenna K
6780 Redwood Ct
Franklin, WI 53132
Walgreens

Operator — New

Stark, Carey L

2011-12 9830 W Plainfield Ave
Greenfield, WI 53228
Wal-Mart
Operator — Renewal Baum, Gail M

2011-12

3411 S Chicago Ave #8
South Milwaukee, WI 53172
Buckhorn Inn

Operator — Renewal

2011-12

Chezem, Lorrie M
7970 S Wildwood Dr #201
Oak Creek, WI 53154
Wal-Mart

Operator — Renewal

2011-12

Connors, Jennifer M
1825 W Timber Ridge Ln
Oak Creek, WI 53154
The Bowery Bar & Grilt

Operator — Renewal

2011-12

Decker, Carol S
1624 5 61% St

West Allis, WI 53214
Wal-Mart

Operator — Renewal

2011-12

Delgado, Julie T
6853 W Kathleen Ct
Franklin, WI 53132
The Irish Cottage

Operator - Renewal

2011-12

Dilaveri, Ekrem
4360 Victory Creek Dr
Frankiin, WI 53132
Mulligan’s Irish Pub




License Committee Agenda

Alderman’s Room

June 17, 2011~ 11:00 am - 1:40 pm & 6/21/2011 — 5:30 pm
PageSof 7

| Applicant Information

Approve \ Hold | DenyJ

Type/ Time
|

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Dragicevic, Bosko
9419 § 27" St
Franklin, WI 53132
Two Brothers

Operator - Renewal
2011-12

Drapes, Kristi L
7679 S Logan Ave
Oak Creek, WI 53154
Wal-Mart

Operator — Renewal

Hiracheta, Rebecca A

2011-12 4609 S Packard Ave
Cudahy, WI 53110
Wal-Mart
Operator — Renewal Hutts, Lisa M

2011-12

5612 Fuston St
Greendale, WI 53129
Pick n Save — 76" St

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Janssen, Stefanie J
5774 Euston St

Greendale, WI 53129

The Hideaway Pub & Eatery

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Jensen, Ellen L
2415 W Hilltop Ln

Oak Creek, WI 53154
Buckhorn Inn

Operator - Renewal
2011-12

Kaishian, Tammy S
2323592 st

West Allis, Wi 53227
Crystal Ridge Ski Area

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Kharel, Sabitri B
7819 S Scepter Dr #32
Franklin, WI 53132
Quick Chek

Operator - Renewal
2011-12

Kleczka, Eric

©6880 S Highfield Dr
Oak Creek, WI 53154
Root River Center

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Klein, Wyatt C

1421 179 Ave

South Milwaukee, WL 53172
On the Border

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Kuchan, Victoria L
S63 W18417 Martin Dr
Muskego, WI 53150
The Wild Breed

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Lehman, John B
11871 Woodland Cir

Hales Corners, WI 53130
Root River Center

Operator —~ Renewal
2011-12

Luce, Pawn R
2956 Chicory Rd
Racine, WI 53403
Wal-Mart

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Martens-Parthun, Deborah A
5373 S Merrill Ave

Cudahy, WL 53110

Wal-Mart




Lieense Committee Agenda
Alderman’s Room
June 17,2011 11:60 am — 1:40 pm & 6/21/2011 — 5:30 pm

Pagebof 7
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve | Hold | Deny
Operator — Renewal Matecki, Mark J
2011-12

1067 W Morgan Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53221
Buckhorn Inn

Operator —- Renewal
2011-12

Meyer, Matthew ]
2428 N 8™ st
Sheboygan, WL 53083
On the Border

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Miller, Janet

2737 S 58 st
Milwaukee, WI 53219
Pick n Save — 76" St

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Mischuk, Tracy L

570 W14873 Cornelt Cir
Muskego, WI 53150

The Hideaway Pub & Eatery

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Ottesen, Niles A

S 70 W20150 Adrian Dr
Muskego, WI 53150
Crystal Ridge Ski Area

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Owen, Terry A

W150 57655 Dorothy Dr
Muskego, WI 53150
Crystal Ridge Ski Area

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Poteracki, Tanina M
12101 W Beloit Rd #5
Greenfield, WI 53228
Pick n Save — 76" St

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Rivette, Cynthia M
2251 5 71 Gt

West Allis, WI 53219

The Hideaway Pub & Eatery

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Schmitt, Sloan T
12045 W St Martins Rd
Franklin, WI 53132
Romey’s Place

Operator -~ Renewal
2011-12

Sporleder, Deborah E
S108 W16327 Loomis Dr
Muskego, WI “ 53150

Pick n Save — 76 St

Operator - Renewal
2011-12

Tairi, Mary E
3644 E Layton Ave
Cudahy, WE 53110
Wal-Mart

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Templin, Holly A
12168 W Virginia Cir #6
Franklin, WI 53132
Romey's Place

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Varga, Kathleen A
2605 Rebecca Dr
Racine, WI 53402
Walgreens - 76™ St

Operator — Renewal
2011-12

Walsgrove, Lukas ]

913 Milwaukee Ave #2

South Mitwaukee, WI 53172
Open Pantry




License Committee Agenda, Alderman’s Reom
June 17, 2011- 11:00 am — 1:40 pm & 6/21/2011 — 5:30 pm

Page7of 7
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve | Hold | Deny
Operator — Renewal Weiss, Sharon A
2011-12 550 W Riverwood Ave #104
Oak Creek, WI 53154
Pick n Save — 76 St
Operator — Renewal Westphal, Justin A
2011-12 1227 E Oklahoma Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53207
Wal-Mart
Operator — Renewal Wink, Amber L
2011-12 14735 W Rogers Dr
New Berlin, WI 53151
Romey’s Place
Operator — Renewal Zielinski, Jennifer M
2011-12 8605 S 81% St
Franklin, WI 53132
Walgreens — 76 St
Operator ~ Renewal Zolinski, Jennifer M
2011-12 209 E Bradley Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53207
Eric’s Setback
Operator - Temporary | Bergner, John E
2011-11 8501 Parkland Dr
Franklin, WI 53132
Civic Celebrafion July 2 to 4, 2011
Operator — Temporary Knackert, Robert A
2011-11 9049 S 839 st
Franklin, WI 53132
Civic Celebration July 2 to 4, 2011
Operator~Temporary | Knackert, Wendy C
2011-11 9049 S 83 St
Franklin, WI 53132
Civic Celebration July 2 to 4, 2011
Operator -Temporary | Megna, Anthony M
2011-11 10321 W Church St
Franklin, WI 53132
Civic Celebration July 2 to 4, 2011
Operator —Temporary | Reichl, Michael B
2011-21 7557 Drake Ln
Franklin, WI 53132
Civic Celebration July 2 to 4, 2011
Operator —- Temporary | Sawinski, Brian K
2011-11 6707 Parkedge Cir
Franklin, WI 53132
Civic Celebration July 2 to 4, 2011
Extra Ordinary Alterra Coffee Bean Classic Mountain Bike Race
Entertainment & Person in Charge: Todd Sommers
Amusement 7900 W Crystal Ridge Dr
June 23 & 24, 2011
Pecple Uniting for the | Boy Scouts of America — Eagle Scout Project
Betterment of _Life and Eagle Scout: Matt Gall
I"Vgitl";er:tl;:ythe Fee Waivers: Sign Fees
(‘PUPLIC’) Grant Location: Timber Wolf Preservation Society, 6669 S 76T St
RLGIDI, Inc
¥* Class B Combination | d/b/a: Casa Di Giorgio
2011-12 3137 W Rawson Ave
Rex Idrizi, Agent
4. Adjournment Time

*Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which
they have decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale
Village Board, even though the Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting.



REQUEST FOR

MEETING DATE

APPROVAL
P, COUNCIL ACTION 6/21/2011
& ITEM NUMBER
Bills Vouchers and Payroll Approval
AR

Provided separately for Council approval is a list of vouchers Nos.138812 through 138963 in
the amount of $1,006,123.69. Included in this listing is $90.02 in Library Fund vouchers.

The net City vouchers are $1,006,033.67.

Approval is requested for the net payroll of June 17, 2011 in the amount of $ 354,450.65.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion approving net City vouchers in the range of Nos. 138812 through 138963 in the
amount of $ 1,006,033.67.

Approval is requested for the net payroll of June 17, 2011 in the amount of $ 354,450.65.




